
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

October 3, 2023 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   South Village  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
   
  District Website:  www.SouthVillageCDD.com 

 
September 26, 2023 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The South Village Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
October 3, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle 
Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the September 5, 2023 Meeting 
 
 IV. Discussion of Fiscal Year 2023 Bonus Policy 
 
 V. Discussion of Suspension Letters 
  
 VI. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager - Report 
   
  B. District Counsel  
    
  C. District Manager  
  
  D. District Engineer  
  
 VII. Supervisor’s Requests  
 
 VIII. Audience Comments 
 

http://www.southvillagecdd.com/


 IX. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of August 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending August 31, 2023 
 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
  
 X. Next Scheduled Meeting: November 7, 2023 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing 

Residents Club 
 
 XI. Adjournment 
 
 
Board Oversight 
 

A. Chairman Payton – Landscape Maintenance & Parks 
B. Vice Chairman Warren – Golf 
C. Supervisor Frechette – Food & Beverage  
D.  Supervisor Brink – Aquatics Center 
E.  Supervisor Osbeck - Athletics 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SOUTH VILLAGE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, September 5, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing 

Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris Payton Chairman 
 Glenn Warren  Vice Chairman 
 Allan Brink Supervisor 
 David Frechette Supervisor 
 Jennifer Osbeck Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel by telephone 
 Alex Acree District Engineer by telephone 
 Matt Biagetti Director of Operations, Honours Golf 
 Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf 
 Josh Heintzman Golf Professional, Honours Golf 
 Joe Halifco Food & Beverage, Honours Golf by telephone 
 Several Residents 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the September 5, 2023 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the August 8, 2023 
Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the minutes of the August 8, 2023 meeting were approved. 



September 5, 2023 South Village CDD 

2 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Fiscal Year 2023 Bonus Policy 

 Mr. Payton stated every year we do an evaluation that helps us determine the bonus 

awarded to Troon.  We developed this process where each supervisor rates numerous items and 

we average the scores.  If you have read through it and there aren’t any changes to the proposed 

process, then we will move forward with it and target the next meeting to be done with it.  Send 

the scores to Marilee within the next two weeks and she will put it together and close it out next 

month. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Suspension Letters 

 Mr. Biagetti stated we had three kids from one household get into a scuffle with another 

individual kid.  The three kids were the aggressors and I suggest a longer suspension for them and 

a lesser suspension for the individual kid.  In the past we have done three months and six months. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Frechette with all in 
favor staff’s recommendation was accepted with a six-month 
suspension for the three kids who were the aggressors and a three-
month suspension for the victim. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. General Manager - Report 

 Mr. Hahn stated we worked with the auction company and Marilee for the legal notice and 

the auction will be in the next couple of weeks, aerification has started and the golf carts will 

probably be delivered in May 2024 and the golf course equipment will be here in the late summer 

or fall.   

 

 B. District Counsel  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 C. District Manager 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 



September 5, 2023 South Village CDD 

3 

 D. District Engineer 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Additional comments:  Update on encroachment issue at Royal Pines, buy out option for 

golf carts, replacement of pine trees, rotate ranger hours, get faster golf cart for security, cost of 

drinks on golf course, ABCD Tournament was successful, contract for holiday lights, waiting for 

parts for outdoor sharing library, builder signs along Oakleaf Parkway, possibly get DJ in addition 

to karaoke, maintenance of hole markers, ensure Jonas system is in use, drink cards on tables but 

drink not available. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Additional comments:  Extend walking path with mile markers, consider walking path 

around dog park area, unauthorized cart use, consider cart sign out to increase accountability, keys 

left in golf carts when pro shop is closed, post layout of pickleball courts, timeline of pickleball 

courts, trivia night participation growth is forcing out restaurant customers, address smoke odors, 

happy hour, extended restaurant hour analysis, extend hours when sports games are on TV, roles, 

responsibilities and expectations for sports professionals, drainage at hole 1 and 2 seems to be 

clogged, received material for cart seat repair, publish restaurant deals, consider BOGOs or free 

cup of coffee, monitor patrons migrating from Cabana Bar to pool. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the 
Period Ending July 31, 2023 

 The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 



September 5, 2023 South Village CDD 

4 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
the check register was approved. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled: October 3, 2023 at 
6:30 p.m. at Eagle Landing Residents Club 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is scheduled for October 3, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the same 

location.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
the meeting adjourned at 7:20 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BONUS POLICY  

 

1.0 POLICY OVERVIEW  

1.1 This Bonus Policy (“Policy”) is designed to set forth guidelines and metrics for the evaluation 
of Honours Golf Company, LLC (“Honours Golf”) for bonus eligibility, pursuant to the Management 
Services Agreement, dated July 31, 2018, as amended and supplemented (“Agreement”), by and 
between the South Village Community Development District (“District”) and Honours Golf.  

1.2 Any and all questions regarding this Policy should be directed to the District Manager or 
District Counsel.  

2.0 BONUS STRUCTURE  

2.1 The District’s Board of Supervisors (“Board”) may, in its discretion and pursuant to 
evaluation metrics provided for herein, award bonus compensation to Honours Golf. The decision to 
award a bonus is solely within the discretion of the Board and is not guaranteed pay.  

2.2 Honours Golf is eligible for bonus compensation for the fiscal year starting on October 1, 
2019 and each successive fiscal year. Bonus compensation shall not exceed twelve percent (12%) of the 
base fee for each fiscal year, as described in the Agreement.  

2.3 Score Calculation. The Board shall score Honours Golf pursuant to the Individual Supervisor 
Scorecards (“Scorecards”), attached hereto as Exhibit A-1. Each Supervisor will use the Individual 
Supervisor Scorecard to produce an averaged individual score. The District Manager (or any Supervisor) 
will then use the Final Score Scorecard, Exhibit A-2, to average the five (5) individual scores to produce 
an averaged final score (“Final Score”). The Final Score will be used to determine the level of bonus 
compensation awarded to Honours Golf.  

2.4 Bonus Compensation. Honours Golf must earn a Final Score of at least 3 to receive bonus 
compensation. Under the Agreement, the maximum bonus award is 12% of the Base Fee provided for by 
the Agreement. For Fiscal Year 2022, the maximum bonus amount is $21,996. The bonus compensation 
is set forth as follows:  

Final Score Bonus Compensation Award 
3.0 – 3.4 $5,499 
3.5 – 3.9 $10,998 
4.0 – 4.4 $16,497 
4.5 – 5.0 $21,996 

 

As the Base Fee increases, the bonus compensation award increments shall increase proportionately as 
well. 

  



Exhibit A - 1 

INDIVIDUAL SCORECARD 

FISCAL YEAR _____________    SUPERVISOR ______________________ 

Evaluation Metrics Points Awarded 
Instructions: For Metrics 1 through 6, please rate each of the sub-criteria from 1-5, with 1 being the 
minimum score, 2 being below average, 3 being average, 4 being above average and 5 being the 
maximum score.  

Metric 1:  Rate your satisfaction with each of the following at the Golf Facility:    

  Overall Golf Experience      ______  

Professionalism of Facility Staff and Personnel   ______ 

  Communications      ______ 

Overall Golf Course Conditions     ______  

Condition of Greens      ______  

Member Golf Events      ______  

Overall Appearance of Golf Shop    ______  

Golf Merchandise Selection     ______  

Non-Golf Related Member Events    ______  

  Golf Lesson Experience     ______  

  Ability to Stay Within Golf Facility Budget  ______ 

METRIC 1 TOTAL POINTS  ______  

METRIC 1 SUBTOTAL ______ [÷ 11 for Metric 1 Score]  

 

Metric 2  Rate your satisfaction with each of the following at the Tennis Facility:   

  Overall Tennis Experience     ______  

Professionalism of Facility Staff and Personnel   ______ 

  Communications      ______ 

Overall Tennis Court Conditions     ______  

Member Tennis Events      ______  

Overall Appearance of Tennis Shop    ______  

Tennis Merchandise Selection     ______  



Exhibit A – 1 

 

Tennis Lesson Experience    ______  

Ability to Stay Within Tennis Facility Budget  ______ 

METRIC 2 TOTAL POINTS  ______  

METRIC 2 SUBTOTAL ______ [÷ 9 for Metric 2 Score]  

 

Metric 3:  Rate your satisfaction with each of the following at the Fitness Center Facility:   

 Overall Fitness Center Experience    ______  

Professionalism of Facility Staff and Personnel   ______ 

  Communications      ______ 

Overall Fitness Center Conditions    ______  

Fitness Center Events      ______  

Overall Appearance of Fitness Center   ______  

Fitness Center Trainer Experience   ______  

Ability to Stay Within Fitness Center Facility Budget ______ 

METRIC 3 TOTAL POINTS  ______  

METRIC 3 SUBTOTAL ______ [÷ 8 for Metric 3 Score]  

 

Metric 4:  Rate your satisfaction with each of the following at the Aquatics Center Facility:   

Overall Aquatics Center Experience    ______  

Professionalism of Facility Staff and Personnel   ______ 

  Communications      ______ 

Overall Aquatics Center Conditions    ______  

Aquatics Center Events      ______  

Swimming Lesson Experience    ______  

Ability to Stay Within Aquatics Center Facility Budget ______ 

METRIC 4 TOTAL POINTS  ______  

METRIC 4 SUBTOTAL ______ [÷ 7 for Metric 4 Score]  



Exhibit A - 1 

 

Metric 5:  Rate your satisfaction with each of the following at the Restaurant & Bar Facility:   

Overall Restaurant & Bar Experience    ______  

Restaurant & Bar Quality    ______  

Restaurant & Bar Menu Selection    ______  

Restaurant & Bar Service    ______ 

Professionalism of Facility Staff and Personnel   ______ 

  Communications      ______ 

Overall Restaurant & Bar Conditions    ______  

Member Restaurant & Bar Events    ______  

Overall Appearance of Restaurant & Bar   ______  

Restaurant & Bar Experience for Families and Children ______ 

Ability to Stay Within Restaurant & Bar Facility Budget ______ 

METRIC 5 TOTAL POINTS  ______  

METRIC 5 SUBTOTAL ______ [÷11 for Metric 5 Score]  

 

Metric 6:  Rate your satisfaction with each of the following with Honours Golf:   

Conditions of the Ponds and Grounds:   _____   

Maintaining Sufficient Staffing Levels:    _____  

Quality of Interaction with Honours Golf and Staff: _____  

Performance of Timely Inspections    _____  

Completion of Capital Projects in a Timely Manner _____  

Increase Food Revenues Over the Prior year  _____  

Increase ADR over the prior year   _____  

Ability to Stay Within Overall Facility Budget  _____ 

METRIC 6 TOTAL POINTS  _____ 

METRIC 6 SUBTOTAL ______ [÷8 for Metric 6 Score]  

 



Exhibit A - 1 

Individual Score Instructions: Input the subtotals of Metrics 1-6 to calculate the Individual Metric 
Subtotal.  

METRIC SUBTOTALS INDIVIDUAL METRIC SUBTOTALS 
Metric 1 Subtotal  
Metric 2 Subtotal  
Metric 3 Subtotal  
Metric 4 Subtotal  
Metric 5 Subtotal  
Metric 6 Subtotal  

 

Add the individual metric subtotals for metrics 1-6 and divide by 6 for individual score.   

Individual Score (Metrics 1-6 Subtotal ÷ 6)  
 

 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

    By: _________________________   

   Date: _______________________  

 

 

  

  



Exhibit A - 2 

FINAL SCORE SCORECARD 

FISCAL YEAR _________________ 

Individual Supervisor’s Scores Individual Score 
 

Instructions: List the Individual Scores, then take the average of those scores to calculate the Final Score.  

 

 

Supervisor _________________________________    ______ 

Supervisor _________________________________    ______  

Supervisor _________________________________    ______  

Supervisor _________________________________   ______  

Supervisor _________________________________    ______  

 

Final Score:  
Final Bonus:  

 

   SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

    ____________________________ 

   By: _________________________  

   Its: _________________________ 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South Village Community Development District 
Operations Report 

 
Date:  October 2023 

To:  SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

From:  Director of Operations, General Manager, Golf, F&B, Tennis  

Re:  Monthly Operations Report 

Amenity Centers: 

1. Aquatic Center/Kids Club/Cafe 
a. A new pressure washing and algae treatment program has begun on the putt putt course. 
b. Tightened all diving board points including reinforcement of strut. 
c. Handheld communication devices were added to lifeguard stands to help lifeguards contact each 

other. 
d. Bishop Snyder Swim Team has begun after school practices.  All is going well. 
e. Lifeguards are scheduled through October at 3pm during the week and normal weekend hours. 
f. Café closed for the season after Labor day and Cabana Bar hours reduced to Friday and Saturday. 

 
2. Athletic Center 
 a.  Working with a vendor to perform a PM on all basketball goals and equipment on the court. 
    b.  Additional fitness pieces being installed 9/26 that was part of the enhancement project.   
    d.  Still waiting on install date for downstairs carpeting replacement. 

 
3. Activities 

a. Facebook – 23 new likes in September, 34 new followers 
b. Website/App Summary 8/29-9/25: 
c.      App Usage (Members) 3480 logins 
d.             Website Hits - Members  1529  / Public 8310 
e. App Downloads – New Devices:  8 
f. Email Summary 

Current number of residents receiving 9/22 (What’s Coming Up in Eagle Landing) blast: 2446 
g. Open rate of last blast: 53.02% 
h. 12 new resident orientation meetings in September 
i. Dive in Movie 9/2 “Strange Magic” had lots of participation, last Dive in Movie for the year 
j. Books & Bagels 9/18 – September’s read “The Whisper Man” by Alex North.17 participants.  
k. Pumpkin Decorating Event 9/23 – Maxed out participation, had 18 pumpkins decorated with 26 

residents in attendance  
l. 12 facility rentals in August. 

 
4. Tennis/Pickleball 

a.  US Open Socail went well with 28 players and a few others enjoying the event. 
b.  Restarted after school junior tennis. 
c.  Clay courts 3-6 have been resurfaced by staff. 
d.  Charity Checks are going out from the tournament. 
 

     Golf and Clubhouse Operations: 



Golf Operations 
a. A hot weather month in September. We played 3800 rounds. 
b. Weekly member groups had a lower turnout in September with 1100 member rounds. 
c. Range sales totaled $3000 in September, with 700 users. 
d. A good month of sales in the golf shop in September. Sales totaling $13,500 
e. We held the Labor Day ABCD. Captains drafted teams, which was a great success. We had        

Over 60 players participate. Members, Duane Wilkins, Kyong Hermening, Jack Strombeck, and         
Anthony Morales won the event.  

 
Clubhouse F&B 

a. Solid sales exceeding the budget, even with aerification.  
b. The Golf tournaments positively influenced F&B. I have added an ala carte’ option for the 

tournaments, which adds an additional revenue stream for the club. 
c. We had implemented Taco Tuesdays, which will continue at least twice per month going forward. 

We added live music, which will also continue a couple times a month as well. The Prime Rib night 
was successful but minimally profitable. Expect to see other highlighted theme nights to continue. 
We have added Thursday Night football, thanks to direct TV reaching a deal with Amazon Prime 
and the NFL. Trivia continues to be as popular as ever. 

d.  Prices are somewhat stable on most food items, though we continue to see some increases in alcohol 
products. We will be reviewing the current pricing and offerings as we prepare to roll our menu 
changes for fall. 

e. We have lost a couple line cooks, increasing operational challenges in the back of the house. Service 
staff levels are level, but increases in the educational responsibilities make scheduling a occasional 
challenge.  
 

Golf Course Maintenance 

1. Applied two wetting agent applications in September.  
2. Performed core aeration on the greens at the beginning of the month and have topdressed three times.  The 
greens are healing in very nicely. 
3. Applied two granular fertilizer applications. 
4. Performed Two vertical-cuttings. 
5. Performed bunker work including bunker reshaping and depth checks as well as fertilizing bunker faces. 
 

Common Areas & Retention Ponds: 
1. All lakes have been treated and inspected by the Lake Doctors. There have been a few ponds needing 

retreated but overall in good health. We have been on a cycle of every two weeks since July heading on 
a handful of the troubled ponds.   

2. Camera additions and upgrades in progress. 

 
Landscaping: 

1. Director of Operations confers with Tree Amigos Landscape on a weekly basis. Grounds are being 
maintained per the contract. 

a. Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos September 1st thru 
September 30th 2023. 

b. Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations.  
c. August irrigation inspection and repairs completed the week of 9/10/23. The irrigation system 

has been set to run everything 4 days a week. The system is readjusted weekly if needed due to 
weather conditions. Pocket parks and common areas and signs in Neighborhoods run 3 days a 



week. Flower zones run every other day. The run schedule remains the same. Rain sensors 
have been tested and are working correctly. 

d. Mulch has been completed at waterfall at entrance and island in lake. 
e. Sprayed all plants on lake island with round-up and removed material. 
f. Soccer fields were re- treated with herbicide for Torpedo Grass again 9/20/23. 
g. New flowers in beds were replaced week of 9/18. 

 
Misc: 
         1.  Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other 
persons with inquiries.  The subjects included, golf course maintenance, easement encroachments, alligators, 
lake maintenance, directions, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD owned), dead trees, vandalism, security, 
etc 
 2.  Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis 
 3.  The parks and playgrounds are inspected weekly and required repairs are made. 
 4.  Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas. 
 5.  Amenity and common area cameras reviewed frequently; recordings provided to CCSO. 

Questions/Comments:  

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to contact 
Matt Biagetti at mbiagetti@troon.com , 904-637-0666. 

mailto:mbiagetti@troon.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
August	31,	2023



1

2-3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10-11

12-13

14-15

16 Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016A1	&	A2

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2016A3

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016A3

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2019A/B

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2016A1	&	A2

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2019

Colf	Course	Enterprise	Fund



Page 3

	 General	 Debt	Service	 Capital	Project Enterprise Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:
Operating	Account 20,016$																														 -$																																						 -$																																						 1,063,540$																							 1,083,557$																																	

Accounts	Receivable -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 48,360																																	 48,360																																											
Due	from	Other -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	from	Debt	Service -																																															 0																																														 -																																															 -																																															 0																																																								

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 646,223$																											 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 646,223																																								

Series	2016	A1/A2
Reserve	A1 -																																															 544,628																														 -																																															 -																																															 544,628																																								
Reserve	A2 -																																															 194,894																														 -																																															 -																																															 194,894																																								
Interest	A1 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Interest	A2 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Revenue	A1/A2 -																																															 373,960																														 -																																															 -																																															 373,960																																								
Prepayment	A1 -																																															 11,067																																	 -																																															 -																																															 11,067																																											
Prepayment	A2 -																																															 3,640																																				 -																																															 -																																															 3,640																																														
Sinking	A1 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Sinking	A2 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Construction -																																															 -																																															 10,215																																	 -																																															 10,215																																											

Series	2016	A3
Reserve	A3 -																																															 136,253																														 -																																															 -																																															 136,253																																								
Revenue	A3 -																																															 140,235																														 -																																															 -																																															 140,235																																								
Dreamfinders	Acquisition -																																															 -																																															 66																																											 66																																																					
Dreamfinders	Supp.	Constr. -																																															 -																																															 592,355																														 592,355																																								

Series	2019A/B -																																															
Reserve	A -																																															 58,798																																	 -																																															 -																																															 58,798																																											
Revenue	A -																																															 96,271																																	 -																																															 -																																															 96,271																																											
Prepayment	A -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Interest	B -																																															 1,230																																				 -																																															 -																																															 1,230																																														
Prepayment	B -																																															 1,975																																				 -																																															 -																																															 1,975																																														
Acquisition	&	Construction -																																															 -																																															 0.42																																							 0.42																																																	

Prepaid	Expenses -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 32,526																																	 32,526																																											
Inventory	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 146,744																														 146,744																																								
Deposits -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 6,403																																				 6,403																																														

Non-Current	Assets:
Property	&	Equipment	(Net) -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 2,419,941																										 2,419,941																																				

Total	Assets 666,239$																								 1,562,950$																			 602,636$																								 3,717,514$																			 6,549,339$																												

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 12,630$																														 -																																															 -$																																						 21,112$																														 33,742$																																								
Accrued	Payroll	&	PTO -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 63,387																																	 63,387																																											
Due	to	Other	Funds (310)																																						 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 (310)																																																
Deferred	Revenues -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 149,300																														 149,300																																								

Total	Liabilites 12,320$																											 -$																																					 -$																																					 233,799$																								 246,119$																																	

Fund	Balance: 	
Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	 -$																																						 1,562,950$																							 -$																																						 -$																																						 1,562,950$																																	
Capital	Project -																																															 -																																															 602,636																														 -																																															 602,636																																								

Restricted	for	Golf	Course -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 3,483,715																										 3,483,715																																				
Unassigned 653,919																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 653,919																																								

Total	Fund	Balances 653,919$																								 1,562,950$																			 602,636$																								 3,483,715$																			 6,303,220$																												

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 666,239$																											 1,562,950$																							 602,636$																											 3,717,514$																							 6,549,339$																																	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
August	31,	2023



Page 4

Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/23 Thru	08/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 731,185$														 731,185$														 733,670$														 2,485$																									
Special	Assessments	-	Direct 2,990																						 2,990																						 -																																		 (2,990)																										
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																		 20,097																			 20,097																									

Total		Revenues 734,175$														 	 734,175$														 	 753,767$														 	 19,592$																						

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 14,000$																	 12,833$																	 8,000$																				 4,833$																									
PR-FICA 1,071																						 -	 982																										 612																										 370																																
Engineering 15,000																			 13,750																			 7,618																						 6,132																												
Attorney 40,000																			 36,667																			 28,871																			 7,796																												
Annual	Audit 7,250																						 7,250																						 7,000																						 250																																
Assessment	Administration 5,300																						 5,300																						 5,300																						 -																																							
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,800																						 1,800																						 1,800																						 -																																							
Dissemination	Agent 8,500																						 7,792																						 7,792																						 0																																						
Trustee	Fees 17,000																			 17,000																			 14,073																			 2,927																												
Management	Fees 52,000																			 47,667																			 47,667																			 0																																						
Information	Technology 1,800																						 1,650																						 1,650																						 -																																							
Telephone 1,500																						 1,375																						 677																										 698																																
Postage	&	Delivery 1,000																						 917																										 1,939																						 (1,023)																										
Insurance	General	Liability 22,000																			 22,000																			 18,671																			 3,329																												
Printing	&	Binding 2,000																						 1,833																						 1,352																						 482																																
Legal	Advertising 4,000																						 3,667																						 86																													 3,581																												
Other	Current	Charges 2,000																						 1,833																						 695																										 1,139																												
Office	Supplies 100																										 92																													 85																													 7																																						
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																										 -																																							
Contingency 500																										 500																										 -																																		 500																																

Total	General	&	Administrative 196,996$														 	 185,082$														 	 154,062$														 	 31,020$																						

South	Village



Page 5

Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/23 Thru	08/31/23 Variance

South	Village

Operations	&	Maintenance

Community	Apperance
Security 42,000$																	 38,500$																	 40,125$																	 (1,625)$																							
Utilities 85,000																			 77,917																			 72,632																			 5,285																												
Interlocal	Agreement	-	MVCDD 36,000																			 36,000																			 35,405																			 595																																
Facility	&	Grounds	Maintenance	(Labor) 20,000																			 18,333																			 -																																		 18,333																									
Landscape	-	Contract 223,443																 204,823																 169,196																 35,626																									
Landscape	-	Contingency 45,000																			 41,250																			 39,108																			 2,142																												
Landscape	-	Irrigation	Repairs 10,500																			 9,625																						 3,785																						 5,840																												
Phase	5&6	Maintenance 26,246																			 24,059																			 19,388																			 4,671																												
Miscellaneous	-	Direct	Cost 13,990																			 12,824																			 1,390																						 11,435																									
Lake	-	Contract 35,000																			 32,083																			 32,054																			 29																																			

Subtotal	Community	Apperance 537,179$														 	 495,414$														 	 413,083$														 	 82,331$																						

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 537,179$														 495,414$														 413,083$														 82,331$																						

Total	Expenditures 734,175$														 680,496$														 567,145$														 113,351$																			

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 53,679$																	 186,622$														 132,943$																			

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 53,679$																	 186,622$														 132,943$																			

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 467,297$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 653,919$														



Page 6

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2016A1/A2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	08/31/23 Thru	08/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,478,744$													 1,478,744$													 1,480,995$															 2,251$																									
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 52,067																									 52,067																									
Prepayments	A1 11,067																									 11,067																									
Prepayments	A2 3,640																												 3,640																												

Total		Revenues 1,478,744$													 1,478,744$													 1,547,770$															 69,026$																						

Expenditures:
Series	2016	A-1	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 168,222$																	 168,222$																	 168,697$																			 (475)$																											
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																					 -																																					 5,000																												 (5,000)																										

Principal	Expense	-	5/1 635,000																				 635,000																				 635,000																						 -																																							
Special	Call	-	5/1 -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Interest	Expense	-	11/1 57,281																							 57,281																							 57,281																									 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	11/1 -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Interest	Expense	-	5/1 57,281																							 57,281																							 57,281																									 -																																							

Interest	Expense	-	11/1 79,382																							 79,382																							 79,382																									 -																																							
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 190,000																				 190,000																				 190,000																						 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 79,382																							 79,382																							 79,260																									 122																																
Special	Call	-	5/1 -																																					 -																																					 20,000																									 (20,000)																							

Series	2016	A-2	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 20,750																							 20,750																							 20,750																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 20,750																							 20,750																							 20,750																									 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 1,476,270$													 1,476,270$													 1,497,039$															 (20,769)$																				

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																																			 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 2,474$																							 2,474$																							 50,731$																						 48,257$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 325,515$																	 1,077,458$															
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 327,989$																	 1,128,189$															



Page 7

South	Village
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2016A3

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	08/31/23 Thru	08/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 293,949$																	 293,949$																	 276,360$																			 (17,589)$																				
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 11,386																									 11,386																									

Total		Revenues 293,949$																	 293,949$																	 287,746$																			 (6,203)$																							

Expenditures:

Series	2016	A-3	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 42,575$																				 42,575$																				 42,575$																						 -$																																					
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 42,575																							 42,575																							 42,575																									 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 80,000																							 80,000																							 80,000																									 -																																							

Special	Call	-	5/1 -																																					 -																																					 5,000																												 (5,000)																										

Series	2016	A-3	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 53,500																							 53,500																							 53,500																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 53,500																							 53,500																							 53,500																									 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 272,150$																	 272,150$																	 277,150$																			 (5,000)$																							

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 21,799$																				 21,799$																				 10,596$																						 (11,203)$																				
Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																																			 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 21,799$																				 21,799$																				 10,596$																						 (11,203)$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 129,468$																	 265,891$																			
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 151,267$																	 276,488$																			



Page 8

South	Village
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2019A/B

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	08/31/23 Thru	08/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 223,713$																	 223,713$																	 224,473$																			 760$																													
Special	Assessments	-	Direct 81,200																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Special	Assessments	-	Prepayments -																																					 -																																					 35,984																									 35,984																									
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 7,624																												 7,624																												

Total		Revenues 304,913$																	 223,713$																	 268,082$																			 44,369$																						

Expenditures:

Series	2019A
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 84,496$																				 84,496$																				 84,496$																						 -$																																					
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 84,496																							 84,496																							 84,496																									 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 55,000																							 55,000																							 55,000																									 -																																							

Special	Call	-	5/1 -																																					 -																																					 40,000																									 (40,000)																							

Series	2019B -																																					
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 17,640																							 17,640																							 1,120																												 16,520																									
Principal	Expense	-	11/1 -																																					 -																																					 40,000																									 (40,000)																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 17,640																							 17,640																							 -																																							 17,640																									

Total	Expenditures 259,273$																	 259,273$																	 305,113$																			 (45,840)$																				

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 45,641$																				 (35,560)$																		 (37,031)$																				 (1,471)$																							
Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																																			 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 45,641$																				 (35,560)$																		 (37,031)$																				 (1,471)$																							

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 148,008$																	 195,304$																			
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 193,649$																	 158,273$																			



Page 9

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2016A1/A2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/23 Thru	08/31/23 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 349$																								 349$																								
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 349$																								 349$																								

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 349$																								 349$																								

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 349$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 9,866$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 10,215$																	



Page 10

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2016A3
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/23 Thru	08/31/23 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 20,213$																	 20,213$																	
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 20,213$																	 20,213$																	

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 20,213$																	 20,213$																	

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 20,213$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 572,208$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 592,421$														



Page 11

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2019A/B
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/23 Thru	08/31/23 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 4$																														 4$																														
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 4$																														 4$																														

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 405$																								 (405)$																						

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 405$																								 (405)$																						

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 (401)$																						 (401)$																						

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 (401)$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 401$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 0$																														



Page 12

Community	Development	District
Golf	Course	Operations

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Net	Posistion
For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/23 Thru	08/31/23 Variance

Operating	Revenues:
	
PGA/Cart	Fees -$																																						 -$																																 8,103$																											 8,103$																											
Raincheck	Revenue -																																									 -																																									 (13,560)																								 (13,560)																								
Guest	Fees 1,497,065																			 1,392,785																			 1,264,172																			 (128,613)																					
Trail	Fees 93,600																										 85,800																										 96,812																										 11,012																										
Tournament	Rounds -																																									 -																																									 139,194																							 139,194																							
Other	Golf	Revenues 75,000																										 6,700																													 55,126																										 48,426																										
Merchandise 187,590																							 172,090																							 212,985																							 40,895																										
Food	&	Beverage 1,565,060																			 1,447,680																			 1,605,670																			 157,990																							
Swim	&	Tennis 199,154																							 187,017																							 125,112																							 (61,905)																								
Room	Rental	 1,650																													 1,550																													 -																																									 (1,550)																											
Member	Dues 374,400																							 343,200																							 390,228																							 47,028																										
Fitness -																																									 -																																									 14,461																										 14,461																										
Misc	Revenues -																																									 -																																									 1,189																													 1,189																													

Total	Operating	Revenues 3,993,519$																	 	 3,636,822$																	 	 3,899,492$																	 	 262,670$																					

Cost	of	Goods	Sold:

Cost	of	Goods	Sold 747,616$																					 690,550$																					 808,906																							 (118,356)																					

Subtotal	Cost	of	Goods	Sold: 3,245,903$																	 	 2,946,272$																	 	 3,090,586$																	 	 144,314$																					

Operating	Expenses:

Payroll
Payroll 2,332,250$																	 	 2,146,750$																	 2,092,082$																	 54,669$																								
Employee	Benefits 446,614																							 410,663																							 503,134																							 (92,471)																								
Employee	Expenses 7,750																													 7,100																													 64,871																										 (57,771)																								

Marketing
Marketing 134,950																							 128,075																							 138,795																							 (10,720)																								

Repairs	&	Maintenance
Equipment 53,900																										 51,100																										 27,212																										 23,889																										
Irrigation 10,850																										 10,350																										 19,530																										 (9,180)																											
Pool 25,500																										 23,000																										 7,127																													 15,874																										
Building 19,800																										 18,150																										 26,263																										 (8,113)																											
Tennis	Courts 12,000																										 11,800																										 10,261																										 1,540																													
Carts 5,400																													 4,950																													 10,591																										 (5,641)																											
Sod 7,000																													 5,000																													 3,300																													 1,700																													
Seed	&	Mulch 10,000																										 1,000																													 4,190																													 (3,190)																											
Sand	&	Gravel 9,971																													 8,971																													 6,853																													 2,118																													
Landscaping 1,950																													 1,800																													 -																																									 1,800																													
Gas,	Diesel,	Oil	&	Lube 56,400																										 51,700																										 69,706																										 (18,006)																								
Small	Tools 1,500																													 1,500																													 1,476																													 24																																				
Fertilizers 59,500																										 57,500																										 64,270																										 (6,770)																											
Chemicals	-	Herbicides 75,000																										 73,500																										 67,960																										 5,540																													
Chemicals	-	Other 24,000																										 22,000																										 35,335																										 (13,335)																								

Utilities
Electric 147,500																							 134,600																							 149,332																							 (14,732)																								
Natural	Gas 11,200																										 11,000																										 12,042																										 (1,042)																											
Cable	TV/Music 23,760																										 21,780																										 19,757																										 2,023																													
Water 31,800																										 29,600																										 9,813																													 19,787																										

South	Village



Page 13

Community	Development	District
Golf	Course	Operations

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Net	Posistion
For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/23 Thru	08/31/23 Variance

South	Village

Waste	Removal 39,000																										 35,700																										 46,576																										 (10,876)																								
Telephone		 24,600																										 22,550																										 18,899																										 3,651																													
Pest	Control 8,520																													 7,810																													 9,473																													 (1,663)																											

Operating	Expenses
Legal	Fees 3,000																													 2,500																													 -																																									 2,500																													
Cart	Leases	-	Operating 69,600																										 63,800																										 99,705																										 (35,905)																								
EZLinks 8,400																													 7,700																													 7,375																													 325																																	
Employee	Uniforms 8,500																													 7,800																													 5,819																													 1,981																													
Handicap	Fees 1,900																													 1,900																													 6,602																													 (4,702)																											
Equipment	Rental 2,700																													 2,700																													 4,799																													 (2,099)																											
Equipment	Leases 103,200																							 94,600																										 66,697																										 27,903																										
Golf	Operating	Supplies 16,800																										 16,800																										 14,767																										 2,033																													
Course	Supplies 2,400																													 2,400																													 -																																									 2,400																													
Merchandise	Operating -																																									 -																																									 40																																				 (40)																																		
Paper	Products 72,400																										 66,360																										 63,828																										 2,532																													
Office	Supplies 39,820																										 36,585																										 1,575																													 35,010																										
Flowers	&	Decorations 6,650																													 5,800																													 5,304																													 496																																	
Operating	Supplies	-	M 38,303																										 36,585																										 24,082																										 12,503																										
Operating	Supplies	-	G 15,000																										 13,750																										 14,161																										 (411)																															
Linens 24,000																										 22,000																										 38,208																										 (16,208)																								
China,	Glass	&	Utensils 11,000																										 10,250																										 3,999																													 6,251																													
Tournament	Expense 4,200																													 4,200																													 (4,374)																											 8,574																													
Postage 3,000																													 2,750																													 595																																	 2,155																													
Freight -																																									 -																																									 157																																	 (157)																															
Computers	Related 18,600																										 17,050																										 31,800																										 (14,750)																								
Printing 3,000																													 2,750																													 1,647																													 1,103																													
Credit	Card	Fees 85,252																										 78,877																										 94,786																										 (15,909)																								
Cash	Over/Short -																																									 -																																									 (108)																															 108																																	
Bank	Fees 3,096																													 2,871																													 3,989																													 (1,118)																											
Dues	&	Subscriptions 2,850																													 2,800																													 4,230																													 (1,430)																											
Independent	Contractor 46,600																										 43,850																										 28,966																										 14,884																										
Insurance 96,000																										 88,000																										 97,375																										 (9,375)																											
Property	Taxes 14,600																										 14,500																										 26,265																										 (11,765)																								
Fees,	Permits	&	Licenses 4,842																													 4,677																													 2,908																													 1,769																													
Base	Management	Fees 193,040																							 178,620																							 169,145																							 9,475																													
Capital	Expenditures 186,996																							 171,413																							 419,140																							 (247,727)																					

Total	Operating	Expenses: 4,666,464$																	 4,301,837$																	 4,652,327$																	 (350,490)$																			

Net	Income	before	Non-Operating	Income	(Expenses) (1,420,561)$															 (1,355,565)$															 (1,561,740)$															 (206,175)$																			

Non-Operating	Income/(Expenses):

Mandatory	Initiation	Fees 14,000$																								 12,000$																								 59,830$																								 47,830$																								
Golf	Assessments 358,000																							 358,000																							 359,216																							 1,216																													
Rec	Fund	Assessments 1,006,189																			 1,006,189																			 1,009,608																			 3,419																													
Cap	Reserve	Assessments 283,455																							 283,455																							 284,419																							 963																																	

Total	Non-Operating	Income/(Expenses): 1,661,644$																	 	 1,659,644$																	 	 1,713,073$																	 	 53,428$																								

Change	in	Net	Position 241,083$																					 304,079$																					 151,333$																					 (152,747)$																			

Total	Net	Position	-	Beginning -$																																						 3,332,382$																	

Total	Net	Position	-	Ending 241,083$																					 3,483,715$																	



Page	14

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Adopted	Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 731,185$																												 -$																								 48,296$																 628,178$													 7,707$																			 25,744$																 1,030$																			 8,776$																			 3,752$																			 10,186$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 733,670$													
Special	Assessments	-	Direct 2,990																																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Interest	Income -																																																 944																									 897																									 1,016																					 1,079																					 1,024																					 1,155																					 1,562																					 3,037																					 3,009																					 3,160																					 3,215																					 -																																	 20,097																		

Total		Revenues 944$																							 49,193$																 629,194$													 8,786$																			 26,768$																 2,185$																			 10,339$																 6,789$																			 13,195$																 3,160$																			 3,215$																			 -$																								 753,767$													

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 14,000$																															 800$																							 -$																								 800$																							 1,600$																			 800$																							 800$																							 800$																							 800$																							 800$																							 800$																							 -$																								 -$																								 8,000$																			
PR-FICA 1,071																																					 61																												 -																																	 61																												 122																									 61																												 61																												 61																												 61																												 61																												 61																												 -																																	 -																																	 612																									
Engineering 15,000																																		 528																									 -																																	 3,571																					 2,177																					 203																									 -																																	 103																									 190																									 365																									 190																									 293																									 -																																	 7,618																					
Attorney 40,000																																		 3,619																					 1,360																					 2,114																					 2,877																					 1,952																					 2,001																					 3,249																					 3,904																					 4,852																					 2,944																					 -																																	 -																																	 28,871																		
Annual	Audit 7,250																																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 7,000																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 7,000																					
Assessment	Administration 5,300																																					 5,300																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,300																					
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,800																																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,200																					 600																									 -																																	 1,800																					
Dissemination	Agent 8,500																																					 708																									 708																									 708																									 708																									 708																									 708																									 708																									 708																									 708																									 708																									 708																									 -																																	 7,792																					
Trustee	Fees 17,000																																		 250																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,041																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 9,782																					 -																																	 -																																	 14,073																		
Management	Fees 52,000																																		 4,333																					 4,333																					 4,333																					 4,333																					 4,333																					 4,333																					 4,333																					 4,333																					 4,333																					 4,333																					 4,333																					 -																																	 47,667																		
Information	Technology 1,800																																					 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 -																																	 1,650																					
Telephone 1,500																																					 84																												 154																									 35																												 46																												 13																												 98																												 40																												 45																												 68																												 69																												 25																												 -																																	 677																									
Postage	&	Delivery 1,000																																					 25																												 72																												 109																									 42																												 37																												 13																												 34																												 33																												 12																												 1,503																					 60																												 -																																	 1,939																					
Insurance	General	Liability 22,000																																		 18,671																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 18,671																		
Printing	&	Binding 2,000																																					 351																									 102																									 19																												 194																									 79																												 83																												 44																												 52																												 105																									 177																									 146																									 -																																	 1,352																					
Legal	Advertising 4,000																																					 66																												 (830)																							 43																												 42																												 84																												 75																												 43																												 129																									 104																									 330																									 -																																	 -																																	 86																												
Other	Current	Charges 2,000																																					 -																																	 5																															 73																												 20																												 -																																	 -																																	 550																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 47																												 -																																	 695																									
Office	Supplies 100																																									 -																																	 0																															 44																												 0																															 27																												 0																															 -																																	 0																															 7																															 5																															 0																															 -																																	 85																												
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																																									 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									
Contingency 500																																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Total	General	&	Administrative 196,996$																												 35,121$																 6,055$																			 12,060$																 12,312$																 8,447$																			 12,363$																 10,115$																 10,406$																 18,565$																 22,253$																 6,363$																			 -$																														 154,062$													

Operations	&	Maintenance

Community	Apperance
Security 42,000$																															 3,188$																			 3,375$																			 3,563$																			 1,125$																			 3,188$																			 3,188$																			 4,125$																			 7,875$																			 -$																								 7,500$																			 3,000$																			 -$																								 40,125$																
Utilities 85,000																																		 5,217																					 7,741																					 5,081																					 8,768																					 5,023																					 4,102																					 7,954																					 3,964																					 10,079																		 7,147																					 7,555																					 -																																	 72,632																		
Interlocal	Agreement	-	MVCDD 36,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 35,405																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 35,405																		
Facility	&	Grounds	Maintenance	(Labor) 20,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Landscape	-	Contract 223,443																															 18,620																		 18,620																		 18,621																		 18,620																		 18,620																		 18,620																		 18,620																		 1,614																					 18,620																		 18,620																		 -																																	 -																																	 169,196															
Landscape	-	Contingency 45,000																																		 -																																	 450																									 5,840																					 -																																	 -																																	 2,880																					 9,747																					 17,006																		 3,185																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 39,108																		
Landscape	-	Irrigation	Repairs 10,500																																		 500																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,145																					 -																																	 1,540																					 -																																	 -																																	 600																									 -																																	 -																																	 3,785																					
Phase	5&6	Maintenance 26,246																																		 734																									 1,648																					 1,344																					 1,330																					 2,100																					 516																									 5,718																					 1,334																					 2,012																					 815																									 1,838																					 -																																	 19,388																		
Miscellaneous	-	Direct	Cost 13,990																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 670																									 -																																	 720																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,390																					
Lake	-	Contract 35,000																																		 2,862																					 2,862																					 -																																	 6,296																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 -																																	 32,054																		

Subtotal	Community	Apperance 537,179$																												 31,121$																 34,695$																 34,448$																 36,140$																 32,937$																 32,838$																 50,567$																 35,375$																 72,163$																 37,544$																 15,256$																 -$																														 413,083$													

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 537,179$																												 31,121$																 34,695$																 34,448$																 36,140$																 32,937$																 32,838$																 50,567$																 35,375$																 72,163$																 37,544$																 15,256$																 -$																														 413,083$													

Total	Expenditures 66,242$																 40,751$																 46,509$																 48,452$																 41,384$																 45,201$																 60,682$																 45,781$																 90,728$																 59,797$																 21,618$																 -$																														 567,145$													

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (65,299)$														 8,442$																			 582,686$													 (39,666)$														 (14,616)$														 (43,016)$														 (50,343)$														 (38,993)$														 (77,533)$														 (56,637)$														 (18,404)$														 -$																														 186,622$													

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (65,299)$														 8,442$																			 582,686$													 (39,666)$														 (14,616)$														 (43,016)$														 (50,343)$														 (38,993)$														 (77,533)$														 (56,637)$														 (18,404)$														 -$																														 186,622$													

Month	to	Month



Page	15

Original	Issue	Amount: $28,085,000
Interest	Rate: 2.0%	-	5.0%
Maturity	Date: 05/01/46

Bonds	outstanding	 06/23/16 $28,085,000 $17,075,000 $5,480,000 $5,530,000
Less: 11/01/16 A1 ($30,000) ($30,000)

11/01/16 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
05/01/17 A1 ($595,000) ($595,000)
05/01/17 A2 ($165,000) ($165,000)
05/01/17 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)
11/01/17 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/17 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/17 A3 ($55,000) ($55,000)
05/01/18 A1 ($600,000) ($600,000)
05/01/18 A2 ($205,000) ($205,000)
05/01/18 A3 ($190,000) ($190,000)
08/01/18 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/18 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/18 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/18 A3 ($155,000) 	 ($155,000)
02/01/19 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
05/01/19 A1 ($655,000) ($655,000)
05/01/19 A2 ($190,000) ($190,000)
05/01/19 A3 ($175,000) ($175,000)
08/01/19 A3 ($65,000) ($65,000)
11/01/19 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/19 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/19 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)
02/01/20 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/20 A1 ($630,000) ($630,000)
05/01/20 A2 ($180,000) ($180,000)
05/01/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
08/01/20 A3 ($30,000) ($30,000)
11/01/20 A1 ($15,000) ($15,000)
11/01/20 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
02/01/21 A3 ($110,000) ($110,000)
05/01/21 A1 ($865,000) ($865,000)
05/01/21 A2 ($265,000) ($265,000)
05/01/21 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
08/01/21 A3 ($95,000) ($95,000)
11/01/21 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/21 A2 ($10,000) 	 ($10,000)
11/01/21 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
02/01/22 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/22 A1 ($620,000) ($620,000)
05/01/22 A2 ($255,000) ($255,000)
05/01/22 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
08/01/22 A2 ($35,000) ($35,000)
08/01/22 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/22 A1 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/22 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
05/01/23 A1 ($635,000) ($635,000)
05/01/23 A2 ($210,000) ($210,000)
05/01/23 A3 ($85,000) ($85,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $19,790,000 $12,355,000 $3,925,000 $3,510,000

Series	2016A1/A2/A3	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	and	Refunding	Bonds

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report



Page	16

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Original	Issue	Amount: $4,955,000
Interest	Rate: 4.75%	-	5.6%
Maturity	Date: 05/01/49

Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 25%	of	MADS

Total A B
Bonds	outstanding	 02/28/19 $4,955,000 $3,255,000 $1,700,000
Less: 11/01/19 B ($60,000) ($60,000)

02/01/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
05/01/20 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
08/01/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
11/01/20 B ($125,000) ($125,000)
02/01/21 B ($145,000) ($145,000)
05/01/21 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/21 B ($150,000) 	 ($150,000)
08/01/21 B ($170,000) ($170,000)
11/01/21 B ($165,000) ($165,000)
02/01/22 B ($190,000) 	 ($190,000)
05/01/22 B ($210,000) ($210,000)
08/01/22 B ($65,000) ($65,000)
11/01/22 B ($40,000) ($40,000)
05/01/23 A ($95,000) ($95,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $3,070,000 $3,070,000 $0

Series	2019A/B	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2023 Assessment Receipt Summary

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED
FY23 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 1,495 1,475,979.86       275,424.61          223,713.03          2,378,829.72       4,353,947.22         

TOTAL ASSESSED 1,495 1,475,979.86       275,424.61          223,713.03          2,378,829.72       4,353,947.22         

DUE / RECEIVED BALANCE DUE

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID O&M PAID TOTAL PAID
TAX ROLL DUE / RECEIVED (14,794.08)        1,480,995.01       276,360.46           224,473.15           2,386,912.68       4,368,741.30          

TOTAL DUE / RECEIVED (14,794.08)        1,480,995.01       276,360.46          224,473.15          2,386,912.68       4,368,741.30         

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED
SERIES 2016A1-2 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016A-3 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2019A 
DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS

1 11/9/2022 11,449.88             3,881.49               724.30                  588.31                  6,255.78                 
2 11/16/2022 109,036.46           36,963.15             6,897.49               5,602.47               59,573.35               
3 11/28/2022 167,100.97           56,646.91             10,570.57             8,585.92               91,297.57               
4 12/12/2022 3,634,580.57       1,232,115.93       229,918.48           186,750.77           1,985,795.39          
5 12/20/2022 105,997.71           35,933.02             6,705.27               5,446.34               57,913.08               
6 1/11/2023 45,892.23             15,557.38             2,903.08               2,358.02               25,073.75               
7 2/7/2023 153,296.41           51,967.19             9,697.32               7,876.62               83,755.28               
8 3/8/2023 6,135.18               2,079.81               388.10                  315.24                  3,352.03                 
9 4/7/2023 52,259.02             17,715.71             3,305.83               2,685.16               28,552.32               

10 5/8/2023 22,339.72             7,573.12               1,413.18               1,147.85               12,205.57               
11 6/8/2023 12,766.13             4,327.69               807.57                  655.94                  6,974.93                 

TAX CERTIFICATES 6/21/2023 47,887.02             16,233.61             3,029.27               2,460.51               26,163.63               
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 4,368,741.30       1,480,995.01       276,360.46          224,473.15          2,386,912.68         

PERCENT COLLECTED TOTAL SERIES 2016A1-2 SERIES 2016A-3 SERIES 2019A O&M
% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 100.34% 100.34% 100.34% 100.34% 100.34%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date check	#'s Amount

General	Fund 8/1-8/31 3449-3462 $72,872.65

Rec	Fund 8/1-8/31 21254-21281 $36,736.37
ACH $6,413.45

Golf	Fund 8/1-8/31 14356-14445 $127,706.99
ACH $34,489.15

Cap	Reserve 8/1-8/31 1145-1150 $19,788.70

TOTAL $298,007.31

South	Village
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2023

Check	Register



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/22/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2033 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/22/23 00038 8/04/23 JUL 23   202307 320-57200-43100                                     *            7,071.87
JUL 23 - WATER

8/04/23 JUL 23   202307 320-57200-46600                                     *              815.04
JUL 23 - WATER

CLAY COUNTY UTILTITY AUTHORITY                                  7,886.91 003449
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/22/23 00018 8/01/23 299      202308 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,333.33

AUG 23 - MGMT FEES
8/01/23 299      202308 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

AUG 23 - IT
8/01/23 299      202308 310-51300-31300                                     *              708.33

AUG 23 - DISSEMINATION
8/01/23 299      202308 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .27

AUG 23 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
8/01/23 299      202308 310-51300-42000                                     *               60.00

AUG 23 - POSTAGE
8/01/23 299      202308 310-51300-42500                                     *              146.25

AUG 23 - COPIES
8/01/23 299      202308 310-51300-41000                                     *               25.30

AUG 23 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,423.48 003450

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/22/23 00017 8/07/23 24630    202308 310-51300-31200                                     *              600.00

SR2106A-3 FYE 5/31/23
GRAU & ASSOCIATES                                                 600.00 003451

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/22/23 00168 7/31/23 3254275  202306 310-51300-31500                                     *            4,851.82

JUN 23 - GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  4,851.82 003452

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/22/23 00063 8/01/23 113822B  202308 320-57200-46800                                     *            2,862.00

AUG 23 - LAKE CONTRACT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                          2,862.00 003453

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/22/23 00163 7/10/23 189329   202306 310-51300-31100                                     *              365.00

JUN 23 - ENGINEERING SVCS
8/10/23 189491   202307 310-51300-31100                                     *              190.00

JUL 23 - ENGINEERING SVCS
MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP                                             555.00 003454

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/22/23 00076 4/14/23 19875    202304 320-57200-46100                                     *              450.00

ANNUAL SWITCHOUT
7/21/23 200860   202307 320-57200-46500                                     *              600.00

MAINLINE REPAIRS
7/28/23 200872   202307 320-57200-46200                                     *           13,478.21

JUL 23 LANDSCAPE CONTRACT

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/22/23          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2033 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

7/28/23 200880   202307 320-57200-46200                                     *            1,614.02
JUL23 MAINT AMMEND TO EXT

7/28/23 200924   202307 320-57200-46200                                     *            3,528.03
JUL 23 LANDSC CONT WESTB

TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES                                   19,670.26 003455
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/22/23 00037 7/25/23 7000255  202307 310-51300-32300                                     *            3,717.38

TRUSTEE FEES SR2016A-3
7/25/23 7001314  202307 310-51300-32300                                     *            6,064.90

TRUSTEE FEES SR2016A1/A2
U.S. BANK                                                       9,782.28 003456

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/14/23 00038 9/08/23 AUG 23   202308 320-57200-43100                                     *            6,300.52

AUG 23 - WATER
9/08/23 AUG 23   202308 320-57200-46600                                     *            1,256.49

AUG 23 - WATER
CLAY COUNTY UTILTITY AUTHORITY                                  7,557.01 003457

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/14/23 00031 8/11/23 JUL 23   202307 320-57200-43000                                     *            1,254.83

JUL 23 - ELECTRIC
8/11/23 JUL 23   202307 320-57200-46600                                     *              581.70

JUL 23 - ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.                                 1,836.53 003458

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/14/23 00018 9/01/23 300      202309 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,333.33

SEP 23 - MGMT FEES
9/01/23 300      202309 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

SEP 23 - IT
9/01/23 300      202309 310-51300-31300                                     *              708.33

SEP 23 - DISSEMINATION
9/01/23 300      202309 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .45

SEP 23 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
9/01/23 300      202309 310-51300-42000                                     *              136.27

SEP 23 - POSTAGE
9/01/23 300      202309 310-51300-42500                                     *              306.00

SEP 23 - COPIES
9/01/23 300      202309 310-51300-41000                                     *              114.48

SEP 23 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,748.86 003459

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/14/23 00168 8/31/23 3268485  202307 310-51300-31500                                     *            2,944.00

JUL 23 - GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  2,944.00 003460

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/14/23 00063 9/01/23 121503B  202309 320-57200-46800                                     *            2,862.00

SEP 23 - LAKE CONTRACT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                          2,862.00 003461

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/22/23          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2033 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 9/14/23 00163 9/12/23 189679   202308 310-51300-31100                                     *              292.50
AUG 23 - ENGINEERING SVCS

MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP                                             292.50 003462
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 72,872.65

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               72,872.65

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



South Village CDD
UtilitySchedule

ClayCounty Uti/ityAuthority

Account # ServiceAddress Jul-23

00213095 3924-l EagleLandingPkwy $ 615.60
00213119 3988-l EagleLandingParkway $ 274.24
00215602 3968-lEagleLandingParkway $ 197.86
00220803 3973 EagleLandingParkway $ 137.81
00222067 3989 EagleLandingParkway $ 997.58
00229064 3979-2 EagleLandingParkway $ 3,508.02
00230632 3965-l EagleLandingParkway $ 287.09
00230638 3965-2 EagleLandingParkway $ 123.51
00230640 3965-3 EagleLandingParkway $ 127.29
00230641 3975 EagleLandingParkway $ 349.90
00230642 3979 EagleLandingParkway $ 223.18
00235500 4108-I EagleLandingParkwaylrr $ 124.16
00233750 1433-l EagleLandingParkway $ 33.47
00502768 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimedlrr $ 26.54
00556739 1294 Autumn Pines Drive $ 45.62
00589114 932 TynesBlvd $ 95.15
00589118 932 Tynes Blvd - Reel lrr $ 534.11
00589635 988 Tynes Blvd -Reel lrr $ 83.41
00589637 953 TynesBlvd-Recllrr $ 30.92
00589665 1003 OaklandHills-Recl lrr $ 71.45

$ 7,886.91

Vendor#38
001.320.57200.43100 $ 7,071.87
001.320.57200.46600 $ 815.04

$ 7,886.91



,
%j u"· Ii7ti cI!d ji'¢24kinsy< lhru!, Mi{tx|)e'lm!"!7,i'lcu-hL "3 :'(}{A-t

[2/12]
· ' " Z, " 1/ ' · C? · S d "

'

,
,£U,, .

' |'it';m' yum m tuu t!u'.: v,'c!z 2t( zii'z"i'k'.(':,q"i'€t(6i2¢.',':(gt"£|
, [-p

'")7,
. !'jjj A" )-!uui.c 73,mt{Lzy -· j:t'i[-):F,y, :'!:9m-5}?ti'i)'Ams': !)()'|-:y,"i"g-5')')'.}

' u y'
-,?; §"\i""'

I

'·CUstomerName: SOUTHVILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 08/04/2023 Customer#: 00213095
g%?!%dress:

3924-l EagleLanding Parkway ReclaimedIrrigation Route #: MC05530000

W "") "" "7Tu' S) " ClayCounty UtilityAuthoritywill hold a public rate
u . -' .1> -- .- - — -. .

N"%a- ' " i)))" " " '"m^)="Z ' "-

M,t,,"
"

M,t,, Read ""Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday,September12, 2023, at 7:00 PH, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'S Board Room,located at 3176 Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg, Florida.
Base Charges(Prepaid) 08/04/23 to 09/08/23 $0.00
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Water lawns befove10 AM and after 4 PM when
ProrationFactor:0,0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 . .

Tler3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 temperatureand wind speedare at their lowest to reduce
Tler4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 loss from evaporation and wind. This allows better

absorption, promoting healthier lawns and plants.
AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $0.00

( QI ), ujU)U " ")
Know yourdays! Lawn and landscape irrigation is allowed no

" """¢") :'J --, ,, .
,' +P

>Y' :M * p

<C)|-7gj_-)_ " --i- '-)
-: :i :..!.:."j¢ju:i--:j_u_j]A:.j:«.cA-:-,:-j-.<:.=o±— more than two days per week on designated days during

Base Charges(Prepaid) $0.00 Daylight Savings Time. Visit \A/ww.sjrwmd.com/
ConsumptionCharges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateringrestrictionsto learn more,

' ""' "' ' " " """" " " '"' """ """'" I)- :" "' " " ' "" "' " "" ' "' " ""' =,
" " " " ' " " I F "j Zs[i " '

,, . _ _
"

, >
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Pleasepay $615.60 by 812512023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Make checks payableto CLAYCOUNTY UTILITY
70785051 1,5 07/31/23 31 27678 27949 271 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges(Prepaid) $85.96
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 77.5 X 0.85 $65.88
ProrationFactor:1.0333 Tier2 25,8 X 1.66 $42.83 Your last paymentof $595.03 was posted to youraccount on

Tier3 167.7 X 2.51 $420.93 07128/2023,

( Other Chavges )

SJRWMDCost RecoveryCharge $0.00
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00
DepositInterestRefund $0.00

CurrentCharges $615,60
PreviousBalance $0.00
Late Charge(If Applicable) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNTDUE $615.60
I t I ·· · - -

I IF 1··- - -- ·-· · --- ·

Please return this portion with payment (f)))IU4'»j:))a3)7'))l4),!))))))^")"-"£jIjj"7)7*j)?')UU'

.
t,\,'j - ) 'i"j)' Clay C:(.)l}l'l!y Utiliiy ,'"',l-l!)')ci|"ii'j Bill Date 08/04/23

'"

, , ,
',

',
31 ?() Clci ,Jenninyslicaci CurrentCharges $615.60

'"":),., i ) J' MidctlMurg, F"]oj'id2-? 37C(i8 CurrentChargesPast Due After 08/25/23
""i' E,,, ,'j"i' LendA Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Customer#:00213095 Total Amount Due $615.60
DISTRICT

Route#:MC05530000
3924-l EagleLandingParkwayReclaimedIrrigation

RouteGroup:26

7-±.)"""±)Z)O""Il); .
4)_)II))))«) _)J : r.

""'.= U))J1.

_
""

-_ uU) C.

AYC0804A 2000000888 26/2
'¶lItIjel[||l"ll|i'a'|EljjlliliI||lll'|ll|[Illl¶fiEB[IlIRl|[KIlB

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTYUTILITY AUTHORITY
DISTRICT .

3176OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF, LLC MIDDLEBURG,FL 32068

5385N NOBHILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

(jOU%¶5 '4 l1C0553000(j lj0(j00L15L0 0(100000 11&25i2023 0 0



, ,4' 'i"u,.,
, i!'/t? ()i(| )"im;s:'," !M:itf, ?'-'!i¢!,-j!,»))i'k'"tt,!':![}!'i{:a ggt)t'}2:

[3/12]

,), "
. !>i{'ac{' i"i'iii uu '"in i,, ,,L

}'g
"S? ',1'",\'4',',{'::z)"?Eij;'f,':{)s'!)'

"' ,ia'
", ,,B,j

,M

fi
,

"" Cju'v: MoA:U:'
.'

{-:'E-i(|:'y,73:un-' "}i)iii !:":'E(m¢': ')t)']-·27:) -'j99')
" " t i' ,j? j:j ',¥·')'

g'----- I I I

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 08/04/2023 Customer#: 00213119
g=lj%dress: 3988 1 Eagle LandingParkwayReclaimM Irrigation Route#: MC05530624

# jj'xjj Clay County UtilityAuthoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearingon Tuesday,September12, 2023, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'sBoard Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg, Florida.
Base Charges(Prepaid) 08/04/23to 09/08/23 $0.00
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 VVaterlawns before 10 AM and after 4 PM when
ProrationFactor:0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 temperatureand wind speedare at their lowest to reduce
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 loss from evaporation andwind, This allows better

absorption, promoting healthier lawns and plants.
AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $0.00

{)3

"" ))-" j"
Know yourdays! Lawn and landscape irrigation is allowed no

'" 7 ))k )-,), '/2 )):dt·2'±i:j:h.2}-'!-l.!±}:.'2:",=- :--m:-:-«: ).drxa.y-/d_i.4:tcc)d))m)j more than two days per week on designated daysduring
BaseCharges(Prepaid) $0.00 Daylight Savings Time, Visit www.sjrwmd.coml
ConsumptionCharges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateringrestrictionsto learn more,

))"j " I "' &
*(I)n,

'"" " "'" " "'""""'

U?,, ,,, . _, §, , - m
sU:LC,) .' ,. ~ _ .wj'Meter Mater Read Days Previous Current Current Pleasepay $274.24 by 812512023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Make checks payableto CLAYCOUNTY UTILITY
56081900 1.5 07/31/23 31 14087 14222 135 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges(Prepaid) $85.96
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 77.5 X 0.85 $65.88
ProrationFactor:1.0333 Tier2 25.8 X 1.66 $42.83 Your last paymentof $236,10 was posted to your accounton

Tier3 31.7 X 2.51 $79.57 07/28/2023,

( Other Charges )

SJRWMDCost RecoveryCharge $0.00
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00
DepositInterestRefund $0.00

CurrentCharges $274.24
PreviousBalance $0.00
Late Charge(If Applicable) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNTDUE $274.24
d-- I r' I -f t · - f' r '-r - -- 11 M h K-a- r' · ii --4

Please return this portion with payment (I jj:
- -)"./I"p))'""U)"Ie.) e)!j)U).)jj, I)

I
)

,
-' Uii/i '-u"=' j), '"g '"

.,
C:ia'j C{:)L.!l']ty 'Jlilitv f',uihuiiiy Bill Date 08/04/23

.
, . auI, ,

' 3176 Olci ,knn}ng3 itoaci CurrentCharges $274.24

'"i;, Jp)
W
) ,,,: " Mi('icj!£i3(i|"¢i, Florida32CL3i3 CurrentCharges Past Due After 08/25/23

'i}- ,jj,'ie."" LendA Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0,00

SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Customer#:00213119 Total Amount Due $274.24
DISTRICT Route#:MC05530624
3988-l EagleLanding ParkwayReclaimedIrrigation

RouteGroup:26

)). ))^")"))UI1))I))"(jI""I"""""U"UU')) ))))"')"_) )j|IU1U)jjUUQ)""""_) )""'")))

AYC0804A 200000088926/3
'6Kl¶|lyEil||"¶l|l'['§llfIl|llb!l!|lt'l'EItIllI'lll'I'fIKB!f'['j

SOUTHVILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176OLDJENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF, LLC MIDDLEBURG,FL 32068

5385N NOBHILLROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

0021,3lj¶ 0 l1ClIS530E,i24 QQ00027U24 0000000 002520123 0 0



'.,'[ Uzi:..
:)j)'(g (""}){!.)(7ii[bif'y!.:s !{o,itj, Mi<h.!lchurt.r, |:1o!'i¢):l )?{)(A'i

[4/12]

' '"'

aj)j
"'"j

,
|'Ii::?s(: i'l:ili u::i"m ¢'(1l ..E-:f :ii ,,

,I,,',):'!t3:k·"!i.£i|ii),'."E't!,

" iVi :

" Hcmt'c: Mouti:ty i:i-i(|"y, ft:mi ':mu jµ|k(}n7': c)(')'1 "n') 'j')f}')
"

%-,.^y,x:y ,·µ.:' " h
' 'Z'

I t 'C' , ,
jj'3'-

—-'N- · - ~=mm=mm=m===m ·- i h

CustomerName: SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 08/04/2023 Customer it: 00215602
g=cATddress:

3968-lEagle LandingParkway ReclaimedIrrigation Route #: MC05530632
G&t , -' t- .. ' - Wil mµm'W ' 't' ·· ·= I I · ··- I --

)I j)) ClayCounty UtilityAuthority will hold a public rateW ("M,t,, " "
Meter

"Read
Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday,September12, 2023,at 7:00 PM, in

Number Size Data Billed Reading Reading tjsaga CCUA'S Board Room,locatedat 3176 Old Jennings
Road, Middleburg, Florida.

BaseCharges (Prepaid) 08/04/23 to 09/08/23 $0.00
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 Water lawns before 10 AM and after 4 PM when
ProrationFactor:0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 .

Tier3 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 temperatureand wind speedare at their lowest to reduce
Tier4 0.0 X CLOD $0.00 loss fromevaporation and wind. This allows better

absorption, promoting healthier lawns and plants.
AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $0.00

g n =)f")" )Uj"zj)j)—a?47)
Know yourdays! Lawn and landscape irrigationis allowed no

Ie -,,
_ ,1) -;j,,"4Yri -)a>-)'" ",

.,),1 m±-::U::zV.)z ' more than two days per week on designated days during
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Daylight Savings Time. Visit www.sjrwmd,com1
ConsumptionCharges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateringrestrictionsto learn more,

,7"' ' " " ' " " " " " ' "" '" ';AT"/

I » I "" "" ' "^" " "V' 'W k
4<:,

.-
":- ' - _ :)=-

'A f:' : I- 'i:..
,,. . _ .

, W _, ,< , . , a» j. p ,oA
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Pleasepay $197.86 by 8125/2023to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Make checks payableto CLAYCOUNTYUTILITY
48011409 2 07/31/23 31 4055 4126 71 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $137.51
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 71.0 X 0.85 $60.35
ProrationFactor: 1.0333 Tier2 0.0 X 1,66 $0,00

Your last payment of $202,11 was posted to youraccount on

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00 07/28/2023.

( Other Charges )

SJRWMDCost RecoveryCharge $0.00
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00
DepositInterest Refund $0.00

CurrentCharges $197,86
PreviousBalance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNT DUE $197.86

Please return this portion with payment C)I)- z Ie) :1» ))>i))jj:)$)|)jjjj ) j I)
,=Z-~... >.' ...—.- = , *

. i:: ,¢.'(/j/,4'.
":"' '".")"' Ca'j Cuui'iiy i !ti!Py lj,L!2|lority Bill Date 08/04/23
,' -kj-'

,
'. ;j i ,'t: ulc! Jeniiinqs H.oaci CurrentCharges $197.86

""j. i ))" ,?,' ti4ic.|(!!e?ijui!!, F!c)rh)a32CK3!3 CurrentCharges Past Due After 08/25/23
'1'/', µ,.,-U'P"

LendA Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0,00

SOUTHVILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Customer#:00215602 Total Amount Due '$197.86
DISTRICT Route#:MC05530632
3968-l Eagle Landing ParkwayReclaimedIrrigation

RouteGroup:26

"'''"""""""'' '
OJ)- . T )=j

AYC0804A 2000000890 26/4
'l|l¶jllI!||l"[[!l't'IllIIjllltt{|(jl'|l[liI|¶i'lIl'I'[EEU[I'E't

SOUTHVILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTYUTILITY AUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176OLD JENNINGSROAD
clo GMS-SF, LLC MTDDLEBURG,FL 32068

5385N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

D0215blji2 D HCD5531JE,32 IID0DOJ¶78E, Dlj000lj0 082521ji23 0 0



, ·:1 '1"){,·,
,

.) 'I 7(7 O)t! Jt:mthijy h.uA, I'd |z'!€!!€:hurt?, !:hu'ic:?z :) 7-Oti:'i
(5/12]

a-))) " !')r::tSz: ','i::h LE7> uu tlii.' '.'J¢::"p M'. """'""""$'t'z\'{?[i!1.{'s'.{}i"i-t,
"' i"" ',· !-Mur:' ,'iiou{|zv ':¢'it!?'\', limn '"Azs"u '!'Ii'm:'; 9U 'j 'µ:':) 'jt)1)')

: "1
/1

T '%=y ·;i ' - · " 3

k' ,ji .
b t'

CustomerName: SOUTHVILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 08/04/2023 Customer #: 00220803
DISTRICT
ServiceAddress: 3973 EagleLanding ParkwayReclaimedlrrlgafion Route #: MC05530008

ljij) I) ClayCounty UtilityAuthoritywill hold a public rateIW 'Meter Meter" "Reaj " " Days Previous
Current"

Current hearing on Tuesday,September12, 2023,at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading ijsag' CCUA'S Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings

Road, Middlebury, Florida.
BaseCharges(Prepaid) 08/04/23to 09/08/23 $0.00
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 Waterlawns before 10 AM and after 4 PM when
ProrationFactor:0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00

.
Tler3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 temperatureand wind speed are at their lowest to reduce
Tier4 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 loss from evaporation and wind. This allows better

absorption, promoting healthier lawns and plants.
AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $0.00

-""-'-, .,± ,,,,I-) :!::tt::',:',':',}:::r':!::',','i:::g)':[,',"::)::'j::?d'°
Base Charges(Prepaid) $0.00 Daylight Savings Time. Visit www.sjrwmd.coml
ConsumptionCharges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateringrestrictions to learn more,

""" ' "" "" '

)"Y) '"' " '" " ' "_" ="" )
<M

(J " "
_

"

,
"

,dX,
' 7i" I) " : )j "

, e -'
~)

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Pleasepay $137.81 by 812512023to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
68417690 1.5 07/31/23 31 6968 7029 61 AUTHORITY.
BaseCharges(Prepaid) $85.96
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 61.0 X 0.85 $51.85
ProrationFactor: 1.0333 Tier2 0.0 X 1.66 $0,00

Your last payment of $117.41 was posted to youraccount on

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00 07/2812023.

( Other Charges )

SJRWMDCost RecoveryCharge $0.00
CapacityFees(Prepaid) $0.00
DepositInterestRefund $0.00

CurrentCharges $137.81
PreviousBalance $0.00
LateCharge(If Applicable) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNTDUE $137.81
q lllll I ·4 If

Please return thisportion with payment (:"^"'%-U"c"j)"'>)),·))jj!7j-)))-zZ)))-i)j?i)))b' '--g j)

,'.y )""""i" Ckv Cc'unzy !)ii!iiyAui;mi]j)' Bill Date 08/04/23

,

'."

,

"
,,,

')
',- 31

7"G
t)!ci Jenf}it?C1s lzcaci CurrentCharges $137,81

"

'"'i Jl ',,)] ,,j ""
"' k/i:c!(!ieb[lr{ i, F!c)ri( k.i 320&) Current Charges Past Due After 08/25/23

" ""' }-":)A""" LendA HelpingHand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0,00

SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Customer#:00220803 Total Amount Due $137.81
DISTRICT Route#:MC05530008
3973 Eagle LandingParkwayReclaimedIrrigation

RouteGroup:26

"))I"Uµ")|j)"3s)U)'11)"))")"))^'U) '"""""'"""""AYC0804A 200000089126/5
'jfQIjIl|t|||"¶I||'h'Et[[jlliI6li{lll'|]IilIbi¢'lllj[IhIKhi¢0lBj

SOUTHVILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTYUTILITY AUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176OLDJENNINGS ROAD
ClO GMS-SF, LLC MIDDLEBURG,FL 32068

5385N NOBHILLROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

(j(1220du3 7 ('1c0553(10uo u(jocjalj37u oaaoooa 08252(123 (i 11



,
g ',('{-,,.,

')!"7(-, tjld .)G'it$'iiu!:s f:(,,i,i, "i'!i-)¢j)i'!pit'"|j,,t:'},-,['it'1:z 'i ")(m:-:
[6/12]

%)) ' P|, ,t',C \'i'i' u', /,µ "! C , yjl ,+{ Jzyilti!n)',t;ji,!,

.-. i t ' -..' |_1oiu"':: l'vjEpiEmv
-

j:'q'it):?[,', 6:::'m-'}l'm P:y{}'}u' ')1|'j-·)"/)-")')'"g')
""f//i

3

':'"J:' ';"8"'

CustomerName: SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 08/04/2023 Customer #: 00229064
gsw=d,e,s, 3979-2 EagleLandingParkway Irrigation Route #: MC05530018

t -'1'v^-- ^· ··· - + fp~nmr=m=z~=u~==ua= 11 i i m
-: Sj"" j ClayCounty UtilityAuthority will hold a publicrateW

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday,September12, 2023,at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'sBoard Room,located at 3176 Old Jennings
70003696 1,5 07/31/23 31 17512 18058 546 Road, Middlebury, Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/04/23to 09/08/23 $56.90
ConsumptionCharges Tler1 51.7 X 1.57 $81.17 Water lawns before 10 AM and after 4 PlVl when
ProrationFactor: 1.0333 Tier 2 77,5 X 4,66 $361.15 .

Tier3 129,1 X 6.04 $779,76 temperatureand wind speedare at their lowest to reduce
Tier4 287.7 X 7.74 $2,226.80 loss from evaporation andwind. This allows better

absorption, promoting healthier lawns and plants.
AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $1,15

tj-i)v-j" -2- t) -U)
z:--)I^IjjU-.- F :::·-,,A,j)/'))m'z"))73L)"4))"%--)) =%'t:',y:jj::=',d:::i}gi':i::t:):= no

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Daylight Savings Time. Visit www.sjrwmd,com/
ConsumptionCharges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateringrestrictionsto learn more.

'" """" "' )9m-:
-A )- '"

+ . ' vy- . "'- >'a ~%(V SJ :j ii, - , .-
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Pleasepay $3508.02 by 8/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage fee. Makechecks payableto CLAYCOUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.
Base Charges(Prepaid) $0.00
ConsumptionCharges Tler1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
ProrationFactor:0,0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Your last paymentof $2731,82 was posted to youraccount

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 on 07/28/2023.

WaterQuality Reports are sent by email, online at
( Other Charges ) wwwAayutility.org/wqrlWQR.pdf, or at our office. To
SJRWMDCost RecoveryCharge $1.09 receivea copyby mail, contact 904-272·5999
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $3,508.02
PreviousBalance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNTDUE $3,508,02

Pleasereturn this portion withpayment
) I))

_
%j) "-8)$)9)) ' "I"jj7) a),I) i)

J, j:'i )t'."-',ij
ClayGutmly UtiiitY i',Lltlit)!iiv Bill Date 08/04/23

' " I) ", 3176Okj ,Jcnniiy,js Fiuaci
f,

"
CurrentCharges $3,}08.02

"': iV' "i' J :\il¢:'ll'jh[f|c], i :Gii{jA j?(k1 ' CurrentChargesPast Due After 08 25/23
1'i, )," )\'i"

LendA Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Custormr #:00229064 Total Amount Due $3,508,02
DISTRICT Route#:MC05530018
3979-2 Eagle LandingParkwayIrrigation

RouteGroup:26

""""'""""'"""_""''""""""" ))""")"/'))±"U"Ax)U"}")j¢N,lk,tm|")'")"'""U))))
AYC0804A 2000000892 26/6

'liI6[[jI|l||"fIll'6'|i!|llI|IKjIl|j|'|¥||gIljf'f§ilE'tlKK!lUl4[

SOUTHVILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLDJENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF, LLC MIDDLEBURG,FL 32068

5385N NOBHILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

D02i2¶Dljl i2 NCD5531JD1,B 01jD0351jBDi2 DDDDDDIJ lj8i252(j23 0 D



.·. ('i),-',
,

Si /(i t""))c! R.:uniusis lCn:A. p¥(?U}u:}urf'. Fhu'iA:i :JN1(n"¢
[7/12]

',' \' M. "')
,

.P
· - " "'

€)
!$, .

('|{:i4c{" ','i¢)t u.e (Hi tin: ',yC)1 :?e i','ii"\','.(:|?zj'tzi'i|it)',t:g2"!:

" ' j ' '
.

-' |"iours: Mond:n' .'
}':t'!{i:z!j :'tm!!-·:j?j?i}'!}ho?E(j:j){')·{ } '") 'j'j'}']

"'1{ g t,? :'j G' '

- -—
-- · -- -—

— —·-——CustomerName: SOUTHVILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 08/04/2023 Customer #: 00230632
R=CATddress:

3965-lEagle Landing ParkwayPoolTank Route #: MC05530013
e · . "'y µW'-µkm rj I I

-.
..- , - 1&-)) _ ))))))))JI) Clay County UtilityAuthoritywill hold a publicrate# deter

Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday,September12, 2023, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'S Board Room,located at 3176 Old Jennings
74320712 1,5 07/31/23 31 3619 3716 97 Road,Middleburg, Florida.
BaseCharges(Prepaid) 08/04/23 to 09/08/23 $5(3.90

ConsumptionCharges Tieri 97.0 X 2.35 $227.95 Water lawns before 10 AM and after 4 PM when
ProrationFactor:1.0333 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ,

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00 temperature and wind speedare at thew lowest to reduce
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 loss from evaporationand wind. This allows better

absorption, promoting healthier lawns and plants.
AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $1.15

'"-"--'"-""-'-"""-""" :!:e"t[::'t:',y:|):::r'::::',d,'!:??g)':|,'d'i::)::|::::d'°
BaseCharges(Prepaid) $0.00 Daylight Savings Time. Visit www.sjrwmd,com/
ConsumptionCharges 0.0 X 4.69 $0.00 wateringrestrictionsto learn more.

- T"

" ,
' d P' I " g C@YM-

)) , I " —_
? )J,: m R%

"
ieter Metjlead

Days Previous Current
Current' Pleasepay $287,09 by 8125/2023to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Makechecks payableto CLAYCOUNTYUTILITY
AUTHORITY.

BaseCharges(Prepaid) $0.00
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
ProrationFactor:0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Your last payment of $865,19 was posted to youraccounton

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 07128/2023,

Water Quality Reportsare sent by email, online at
( Other Charges ) \Nww.c|ayuti|ity.orglwqrNVQR.pdf,or at ouroffice. To
SJRWMDCost RecoveryCharge $1.09 receive a copyby mail, contact 904-272-5999
CapacityFees(Prepaid) $0.00
DepositInterestRefund $0.00

CurrentCharges $287.09
PreviousBalance $0.00
Late Charge(If Applicable) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNTDUE $287.09

Pleasereturn this portion with payment 6=)"jT-j|)"--UIU:))O?jIjAjUu)jjUUj)A_::A-:-:-U)
.'1.;:i, ',).'"·'1'jj.

.,,. Clay (:ciun'[v tj!ility [\t!tl|(}r;ty Bill Date 08/04/23
,'

i I")
'

,,

', 3176 Oh-l JEm!!int)s ("icmd Current Charges $287.09
'""D: ) )-. ,.jJ"' Mic|cilE3|yui'c!, !"loiic!a 3Xl(Si CurrentChargesPast Due After 08/25/23

'"}- "zm""' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Customer#:00230632 Total Amount Due $287,09
DISTRICT Route#:MC05530013
3965-l Eagle LandingParkwayPoolTank

RouteGroup:26

.d.-,_~'|")jU"""'))"'")|)UQII'li)""")I9€)^U"%)U))' j,),±.'QU" "" R'""

',)
' )USU)1IJ)UJc")"I)q"))

AYC0804A 200000089326/7
'0lIll|IBlllj"¶|l|'k'!fliIIIll!QE|{ll'ty|jIIlI|'lbIIlgllKII|¥Ihv

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTYUT1LITYAUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
ClO GMS-SF, LLC MIDDLEBURG,FL 32068
5385NNOBHILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Dlji23Db3i2 3 HCIJ553DIJ63 IJDDCJD2D70¶ 1J0000Ulj OBi25i20i23 0 0



, ,', ","(
,, ,

4)")'"("8 Oh) )f'i2t inj',c ]tt},vt!, Vi,h|ir!'?uk"!:, f'jc}i-i'|'E 'l:'{)(}t';
[8/12]

K

J M ' ' l'iu:m: rime us; e9§1 ¢)n" \','t'f.µ :i1 ',','ii",','.€.'7:}-!,'E2Fi);¢.j',[.7["!z

"- ' '3' )) 'j· i-hmt's: M'tnu)zy·- Uclm,', :),-in ")I)IH i"7iout:: ')I)'J-',U' I, -'")9')")

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 08/04/2023 Customer #: 00230638
g%?jcATjdress:

3965-2 Eagle LandingParkwayIrrigation Route #: MCO5530015

W 'J I ) Clay County UtilityAuthoritywill hold a publicrate
Meter Meter Read

""
Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday,September12, 2023, at 7:00 PM, in

Number Size Date Billed Reading Readinjj Usage CCUA'S Board Room, locatedat 3176 Old Jennings
72741390 1.5 07/31/23 31 2278 2319 41 Road,Middleburg, Florida.
Base Charges(Prepaid) 08/04/23to 09/08/23 $56.90
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 41,0 X 1.57 $64.37 Water lawns before 10 AM and after 4 PM when
ProrationFactor: 1.0333 Tier 2 0.0 X 4.66 $0.00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 6.04 $0.00 temperatureand wind speedare at their lowest to reduce
Tier4 0.0 X 7.74 $0.00 loss from evaporation andwind, This allows better

absorption, promoting healthier lawns and plants.
AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $1,15

·'''"'--...,"' ))U)):).--,-az»N !:::tt}:',:'oy:',t:::,'::!:',','i:jlg!:j,':'::)::|::::d'°
Base Charges(Prepaid) $0.00 Daylight Savings Time, Visit www.sjrwmd,com/
ConsumptionCharges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateringrestrictions to learn more,

t)" ,")_"'")") " j, " JA)" .1 j -_- . "))IQMater Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Pleasepay $123.51 by 8/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Makechecks payableto CLAYCOUNTY UTILITY

AUTHORITY.
Base Charges(Prepaid) $0.00
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
ProrationFactor:0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Your last payment of $117,26 was posted to youraccounton

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 07128/2023.

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at
( Other Charges ) www.clayutility.orglwqrNVQR.pdf,or at our office. To
SJRWMDCost Recovery Charge $1.09 receive a copy by mail, contact 904·272·5999
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit InterestRefund $0.00

CurrentCharges $123.51
PreviousBalance $0.00
Late Charge(If Applicable) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNTDUE $123.51

Please return this portion with payment ( 7)> :)3;:".::7:: :: -)")'"'i))' Aj))|'grj)""))·µ))d ) I')

·j:,
µ'". i)"""g.,,,

Clay Cot.tn!y t-)iil)ty Au!hor)ty Bili Date 08/04/23
"' "'

i")
' ", 2!1 7ii Ok'l Jc':mii':C'"; Road CurrentCharges $123.51

:'4,-, )'
1 ,

,.,,"·" ' Mkjctlelmrg,Florida=)m CurrentCh?rges Past Due After 08/25/23

" "m""' Lend A HelpingHand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Customer#:00230638 Total Amount Due $123.51
DISTRICT Route#:MC05530015
3965-2 EagleLanding Parkway Irrigation

RouteGroup:26

U)
)^ "' ''"""'""" -""""""'"""AYC0804A 200000089426/8

'Illl|hU¶ll|i"!Ill'¢'ljllj|||ll|llljl'ljjjljl|l'i[l'j'|lK'?i'lj}

SOUTHVILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLDJENNINGSROAD

clo GMS-SF, LLC MIDDLEBURG,FL 32068

5385N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FI. 33351-4761

(jOi230b38 0 NC05530015 00UU012351 (J000U00 082520123 lj 0



, ' "" ") l':'(: (')R: jrn'?iiluq )',i·g,·{ ",·'i!c1(l["!-µt!i-ib,t-'i€i?i¢|:z ') ){}":i|
[9/12]

. ( I" 4 ' lj "' i;j'
p)

,

' J'iz:tu.' ','i':i:" gi'; 'm
[!ec

,,4
Ie

,ii 'i'\',",y,'.c'|:iF"kE:ii€",:{Fi"L'
2':7': "h>

. . ,
£'7

.
' SIm'. y" .,:',) !-)ozm: :'·;[c}A:iy- i'rit.!tiy, t'::iiu-")!}n3 )"imuc:: ')!)""!-:7,'7)t."·j3')')'.)

' / f" \t"f'ij
I

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 08/04/2023 Customer #: 00230640
DISTRICT

,Service Address: 3965-3 EagleLanding ParkwayPoolTank Route #: MC05530016
I &4"&¶ &~4| I I ·· -t-

% ij ) '" Clay County UtilityAuthority will hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday,September12, 2023,at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' CCUA'S Board Room,located at 3176 Old Jennings
58535800 1.5 07/31/23 31 13095 13124 29 Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges(Prepaid) 08/04/23 to 09/08/23 $56.90
ConsumptionCharges Tler1 29.0 X 2.35 $68.15 Water lawns before 10 AM and after 4 PM when
ProrationFactor: 1.0333 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . ,

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 temperature and wind speedare at their lowest to reduce
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 loss from evaporationand wind, This allows better

absorption, promoting healthier lawns and plants.
AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $1.15

L-:Ua)))))mL_)^a)Q,)j)')Q')?)'))UI7j"7)"'-'^3I))'*t)-)))'I)') :2::t{::',:',':ti::?r'::::',','j:?:g)':{,'d'i::)::|t:::''°
Base Charges(Prepaid) $0.00 Daylight Savings Time. Visit www.sjrwmd.coml
ConsumptionCharges 0.0 X 4.69 $0.00 wateringrestrictionsto learn more,

I'"'" "")

__
"—A

, jioj" '"Ila...
.__ .

' -^-=Il)
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Pleasepay $127.29 by 812512023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Make checks payableto CLAYCOUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.
Base Charges(Prepaid) $0.00
ConsumptionCharges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor:0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Your last payment of $131,99 was posted to youraccount on
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 07128/2023.

VVaterQuality Reportsare sent by email, online at
( Other Charges ) vv\Nw.clayutliity,org/wqrNVQR.pdf,or at our office. To
SJRWMD Cost RecoveryCharge $1.09 receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $127.29
PreviousBalance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNTDUE $127.29

Please return this portion with payment ( J))'yzj; ):""")))")j))')"j)l)#"'j"))z")"j):)jT)l"t):)"1:::)")"")"""U)"Ij)

,,,
,:̂ " .)')Uj Gi,Z'1Cu'v tV tj?i!lf',' !"%"11lC)|:?',' Bill Date 08/04/23

.' ii ,,
'; :' 3'i 7(1 C))c1 Lknriirft]i.i i'loac! CurrentCharges $127.29

"f}),,)1),)) ,,,':" ?sAiL!(?!t?l)l!l{j,|'ltyrl{i,|32()11,1 CurrentCharges Past Due After 08/25/23
"-c}' ,,,N."" LendA HelpingHand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Customer#:00230640 Total Amount Due $127.29
DISTRICT Route#:MC05530016
3965-3 Eagle LandingParkwayPool Tank

RouteGroup:26

_"
!U)J))))))))'m)") """""."'"""_"""AYC0804A 2000000895 26/9

BV'ItI'"t|IlUQ'|||'[Q{'ii'6l|ll"j|[lj|¥""t'b"llf'"lgK|"V"

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTYUTILITY AUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
ClO GMS-SF, LLC MIDDLEBURG,FL 32068

5385N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

1jB230b40 ¶ HC(J55300lh 000ljljt272¶ 0001J000 ODi25i2lj23 0 0



,
i)'"; '"J'"c' 'j U() t!h1 )c'tmA;;: ||1)'2c!, :v'|iA:h'imf':t, |'iui"i'|:t ")'){'(}:"·}

[10/12]

J), ]yj¢'"e':c' Yi':i[ la 1'¢7 ,A. i%t)3 :zt ',','7',"',','{"i,5'4,'2bi1)1t,!'.{}z':),

·", ±
,-' : . ,-

' 1 Mus"',; M^'A'ey - i"§'itj")', muu-'i!7ir2 if}mnc: ':A)g .-':: /' ). 'i')'j")
'/ / {

Y '=9 . ,'.
s zijr

f - · t I

CustomerName: SOUTHVILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 08/04/2023 Customer#: 00230641
9%?t%,iress:

3975 EagleLandingParkwayResidentsClub Route 1/: MC05530017
q,----- · i' ·' ·--r·- -- i I ·

I I

—--—·—·# . ,, ., , ,,
1e)j)j)>3 Clay County Utility Authoritywill hold a public rate

Meter Meter Raad Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday,September12, 2023, at 7:00 PM, in
Number SIze Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'S Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings
70003711 1,5 07/31/23 31 1952 1975 23 Road,Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges(Prepaid) 08/04/23to 09/08/23 $56.90
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 23.0 X 2.35 $54,05 Water lawns before 10 AM and after 4 PM when
ProrationFactor: 1.0333 Tier2 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 . ,

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00 temperature and wind speedare at their lowest to reduce
Tier4 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 loss from evaporationandwind, This allows better

absorption, promoting healthier lawns and plants.
AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $1.15

()m)-U)U)7)-jI:--":))C¶jj"|",i;):))'})j'-IL"L"r')))))Uj)))&)).)))y)'I))) !?:e"t|::'t:'oy::):::r'::::',d,'i:!fg?':I,'dti::)::|j!:!d '°
Base Charges(Prepaid) $128.84 Daylight Savings Time. Visit www.sjrwrnd.coml
ConsumptionCharges 23.0 X 4.69 $107.87 wateringrestrictions to learn more,

))
.

)_,

_ _ ±_"
,

)= )"""')u"""'" mjjij _ m=
_)

P

' ":'j', '

m" Om

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Pleasepay $349.90 by 812512023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Makechecks payableto CLAYCOUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.
Base Charges(Prepaid) $0.00
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
ProrationFactor:0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Your last payment of $321.74 was posted to youraccount on

Tier3 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 07/28/2023,

Water Quality Reportsare sent by email, online at
( Other Charges ) www.clayutllity.org/wqr/VVQR.pdf,or at ouroffice. To
SJRWMDCost RecoveryCharge $1.09 receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272·5999
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit interest Refund $0.00

CurrentCharges $349.90
PreviousBalance $0.00
Late Charge(If Applicable) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNTDUE $349.90
Q.F-. -LL- r+ I - I I · · " ' I 11 - . -A-—I

Pleasereturn this portion with payment .-.-.-,-' '

,
-' G..m,y-C:7" "-N ;i-:. tyt71) >j"' "T" :" ""I)^jjU)jA "- S) J-J

'CK;'.-.,m -m-' '-----~-'- - m -- -,, ,,:"tg,".f,;..I"): i.]!.:,. '.z:Afj-j,& &>::n-w)7]=-R)-_=mx=~---.)~µZs:3

·,'9"' ),'""/1.'
,

Clay (-";('µ_ln!y! 1!i!itvNt?!}c)!'iiy Bill Date 08/04/23

: 4 -, ,

"
3"1 7'(3 Cjici ,.!ennli)92}l-iciztj Current Charges $349.90

17, j (,, ) ,J"" i",4i("!(")lz±l)til"¢], Fbricla32(?CS'3 CurrentCharges Past Due After 08/25/23

" !' ?A':""' Lend A HelpingHand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0,00

SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Customer#:00230641 Total Amount Due $349.90
DISTRICT Route#:MC05530017
3975 Eagle LandingParkwayResidentsClub

RouteGroup:26

m_ ~

'"--
-J-j) -""'-''"'"'""".'AYC0804A 200000089626/10

'l¢llIl[II|Il"il|!'['llll¢|ltl¶i|l|l!'l'j¢\gj[$'|l|t['[['gbl'lFl

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTYUTILITY AUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLDJENNINGS ROAD
ClO GMS-SF, LLC MIDDLEBURG,FL 32068
5385N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

00231JL,4l 4 P1C0553001,7 CKJQIJ03'1¶¶0 QD00001J 11&252023 lj U



,, ,f,'
"c

.'),
,,

'j 'i7f', f'))£: .):'uni§':;" !0u:»"), ;ui,i,!i"!'bu'":,7, ::l[z!"i{{:i '!')[l(}t:
[11/12]

S ), ", Hic":i.su ','z>:ze u': nn flit: Z','c'!z ;'f' Gp3,i,.{')z2:}'E2.!"EIEE:b'µ("}k't.t

J"' )
' '

lltuu',, )q,'l¢pu'|u |"§j],'y' ?:,ugi )|)ul' |'j?(utc': '}(i'i 97,t f)C)',g

U i, "' ' . .\',.
I Y \1 "i 'jr'

CustomerName: SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 08/04/2023 Customer #: 00230642
91stricterviceAddress: 3979 EagleLandingParkwayAthletic Club Route #: MC05530019

Kua====aa=g&~~~=&=~·'i{|' - if - fif··-. I -· i i — jig-u

# ) - ±7"

""-"
Clay County UtilityAuthoritywill hold a publicrate

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday,September12, 2023, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'S Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings
69850354 1.5 07/31/23 31 842 847 5 Road, Middleburg, Florida.
BaseCharges(Prepaid) 08/04/23to 09/08/23 $56.90
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 5.0 X 2.35 $11.75 VVaterlawns before 10 AM and after 4 PM when
ProrationFactor: 1.0333 Tier2 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 temperatureand wind speedare at thew lowest to reduce
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00 loss from evaporation and wind. This allows better

absorption, promoting healthier lawns and plants.
AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $1.15

())^7r)7)s)U<)j,--,--),Iml'.i|)O)r-j-A.=)-)r)j73U)))I-")j')))====',=)':{,','i::)::|)%:' '°
BaseCharges(Prepaid) $128.84 Daylight Savings Time, Visit www.sjrwmd.coml
ConsumptionCharges 5.0 X 4,69 $23.45 wateringrestrictions to learn more,

" " """""" )"' ?)"" ") I a')

=~ , , m,
"

g», 3

" m" :J' P{'"t:
1-- " .-. ^- ))1ua ...= . am·"

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Pleasepay $223.18 by 812512023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Make checks payableto CLAYCOUNTY UTILITY

AUTHORITY.
BaseCharges(Prepaid) $0.00
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
ProrationFactor:0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Your last payment of $230,22 was posted to youraccount on

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 07/28/2023,

WaterQuality Reports are sent by email, online at
( Other Charges ) mNw£|ayuti|ity,orglwqrNVQR.pdf,or at ouroffice. To
SJRWMDCost RecoveryCharge $1.09 receive a copy by mail, contact 904·272-5999
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00
DepositInterest Refund $0.00

CurrentCharges $223.18
PreviousBalance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNTDUE $223.18

Please return this portion with payment ( 7)jy)
t ) AQ) IQ "_jj))vT Ii)?j I -_3);;;

j- ))1- : 7j ,)

.,,i,::[ ' ),"-'":'! j" ·, Clay ("";(:}Lu"nyUtility futthorih,' Bill Date 08/04/23
,- i'") ""

, (:)1 76 t)lii ,]'2nl]iiig3|""!')a(] ' CurrentCharges $223.18
;,. IN i ,:-' i\l)n(il"!)tlrq, Florida(")?(j(j'4 CurrentCharges Past Due After 08/25/23

"Uy (i n""' Lend A HelpingHand ( if Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

SOUTHVILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Customer#:00230642 Total Amount Due $223.18
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530019
3979 EagleLandingParkwayAthletic Club

RouteGroup:26

"NJJUOJ )jjj)j"^uO)). - q '"""""""
".)7

AYC0804A 200000089726/11
hh'l!I'"|l||ll'll|i[I['Ij'IjlUU"ll|lH!a""l'[I'[iK'6'|H8j'Q|l'

SOUTHVILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLDJENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF, LLC MIDDLEBURG,FL 32068

5385N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 3335!-4761

h

00230142 0 HC0553001¶ 0D0002i2316 0000000 (jBi2520C3 0 D



,, .-i "i ui, ,,

,,
'A']'(1 ()L! )e"nnAtj;' )?u'i,( 7i'i:,!{!ici'm'"!:,!Zoiic!:' '"):}[)¢'}}':

[12/12J

"

,E ) ' yi{',iq" i'i':ii t", {'p[2 ?|2t" ',;t'i"i :Ei \',']"'""('l:')'ieki|il',',{gT""'
q, Z

-" I" )

) .j i' lour',: li'iUEtFi'?)'
·-

!:ni{'zy tl"iii rj 'n Phcnx': ?{)'i-,}'j?-·j'y')')
'M=j · ,"O/jf } · '3 i

US."""

CustomerName: SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 08/04/2023 Customer #: 00235500
g%?d%dress'

4108-iEagleLandingParkwayReclaimedIrrigation Route #: MC05531950
HI, ·1 ·. ....—--Ill——. · 4| I ' -' —'- · I. -—··- -.· '1'| --—-~=wU

NN UJUJJ > jj)) ) Clay County UtilityAuthoritywill hold a public rate
.--.i., , . , .t. ..r -?-\ jm)>.%Mp,'m< .. . .. - ...% . 2

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday,September12, 2023, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'S Board Room,located at 3176 Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg, Florida.
Base Charges(Prepaid) 08/04/23 to 09/08/23 $0.00
Consumpfion Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Water lawns before 10 AM and after 4 PM when
ProrationFactor:0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 temperature and wind speed are at their lowest to reduce
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 loss fromevaporationand wind. This allows better

absorption, promoting healthier lawns and plants,
AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $0.00

- »-. )»II): ))xUzjOQyi)Z)))),))-U--OyA);['-O')I7%) :?::t{::',:','::|:::r'::::',','t:tlgt:{,',"::):t|::::''°
Base Charges(Prepald) $0.00 Daylight Savings Time. Visit www.sjrwmd,com/
ConsumptionCharges 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 wateringrestrictionsto learn more,

'"" ' " ' ' " . . «V"" " ,
" "' " ' ' m""7" Y///jXw" ~))t " ' '""

-

_
1%%- I) : 'g"A'" ". = " Ll)jj )?

- %—.>

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Pleasepay $124.16 by 812512023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Make checks payableto CLAYCOUMTY UTILITY
58743726 .75 07/31/23 31 2120 2177 57 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges(Prepaid) $25.82
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 22.7 X 0.85 $19.30
ProrationFactor:1.0333 Tier2 8.3 X 1.66 $13.78

Your last paymentof $341,84 was posted to youraccount on

Tier3 26.0 X 2.51 $65.26 07128/2023.

( Other Charges )

SJRWMDCost RecoveryCharge $0.00
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit InterestRefund $0.00

CurrentCharges $124.16
PreviousBalance $0.00
LateCharge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNTDUE $124.16

Please return this portion with payment (jj)')j)')I)))')):)F'))r"))tl ',,)))-:jj")'jg)')))j-|/')I)U(»Iz")>ImI)Uj')))

.,,,,:-'¢ ))\7j'·' (";!RYCcnin!yUiilih,' /',l!iho!ity Bill Date 08/04/23
'

,"" 1"_- " ' 317Ci Olt'i ,J'"'nnirtcist'tcmci CurrentCharges $124.16
"' Ij)" i .'

Mi(Bcj!eijt'{t|, i"loi A 3?0t38 CurrentChargesPast Due After 08/25/23
'Z"U JAN" LendA Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Customer#:00235500 Total Amount Due $124.16
DISTRICT Route #:MC05531950
4108-l Eagle LandingParkwayReclaimedIrrigation

RouteGroup:26

)"U-"I))))""")7""4QI)Uj"')j"))jw6U))))7)UU.j)D l).)))±)_'j}r'j-)7l)u>/)-i@?)""I""))))µQ
AYC0804A 2000000898 26/12

'jfll|[iY{|l|"i6|t'l'li!llIl1[llj[||l'|EI!il||[nl[[KiFlIBKjjRIli

SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTYUTILITY AUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
5385 N NOB HJLLROAD MIDDLEBURG,FL 32068

SUNRISEFL33351-4761

0023s5u(j 3 f1C0553l¶50 cmooUl2'Uh uaouuaa c1&252u23 u (i



.,
,,,Gi "F'µ?.,

h. 3 176 OldJennings Road, Middkbttrg,Florida 3 2068
'C

: Pleasevisit us on rhc web at www,dayutility.org
4,,jiy:>: Hours: Monday - Friday, Sam-Spm Phcme: ')04-272-5999

CustomerName: SOUTHVILLAGE COD DBAEAGLELANDING Bill Date: 08/04/2023 Customer #: 00589665 ,

ServiceAddress: 1003OaklandHills ReclaimedIrrigation Route #: MC05532254

W Clay County UtilityAuthoritywill hold a public rate '

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday,September12, 2023,at 7:00 PM, in
I

Number Size Date Billed Reading Heading Usag" CCUA'SBoard Room,located at 3176 Old Jennings
Road,Middleburg,Florida.

BaseCharges(Prepaid) 0&/04/23to 09/08/23 $0.00
ConsumptionCharges Tler1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Water lawns before10 AM and after 4 PM when
ProrationFactor:0.0000 Tier2 0,0 x 0,00 $0.00 .

Tkr3 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 temperatureandwind speed are at their lowest to reduce
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 loss from evaporationand wind. This allows better

absorption, promoting healthier lawns and plants.
AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $0.00

Knowyourdaysl Lawn and landscape irrigationis allowed no
more than two days perweek on designateddaysduring

BaseCharges(Prepaid) $0.00 DaylightSavings Time. Visit \Nvm.sjrwmd,com/
CcmumptbnCharges CLO X 0.00 $0.00 wateringrestrictions to learn more,

. . .

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Pleasepay $71.45 by 8/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Makechecks payableto CLAYCOUNTYUTILITY
67643620 .75 07/31/23 31 1233 1269 36 AUTHORITY.
BaseCharges(Prepaid) $25.82
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 22.7 X 0.85 $19.30
ProrationFactor:1.0333 Tleir2 8.3 X 1.66 $13.78 Your last payment of $65,74 was posted to youraccount on

'

Tier 3 5.0 X 2.51 $12.55 07/28/2023,

Other Charges )

SJRWMDCost RecoveryCharge $0.00
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00
DepositInterestRefund $0.00 j',j.,j'; I! '}

. fi.j
CurrentCharges $71.45
PreviousBalance $0.00
LateCharge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNTDUE $71.45

Please return this portion with payment ·

, -
" " .Yi u-· is

,
a "3 '"""\7j·

.. ClayCounty UtilityAtilhorily Bill Date 08/04/23
' i

,
.

'1,,

,
3 176 Olcf jenningsRoad CurrentCharges $71.45

'd, 4 !-

,
qS: ' Midcjeburg, Florida32068 CurrentCharges Past Due After 08/25/23

"Ij"_.m""" Lend A HelpingHand(If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

SOUTHVILLAGECOD DBAEAGLE LANDING Customer#:00589665 Total Amount Due $71.45

Route#:MCO5532254
1003OaklandHills ReclaimedIrrigation

RouteGroup:27

· e 0 " - " ,
' " j $

AYC0804A 28489 1 MB 0.561 7000028759 00.0074.0323
Mf,¶F,li,,|IllIU'l'll|llllIllUlllI'liRlll|KU"l"|l'Ell'l||ll¶l 'I'lIl'"|lIlIl'l||llEl'|I'll|II"ll||6IR""l'Il'lIl'I'ljil'Ilv'

SOUTHVILLAGE COD DBA EAGLELANDING CLAY COUNTYUTILITY AUTHORITY

'm 5385N NOB HILL ROAD 3176 OLDJENNINGS ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 MIDDLEBURG,FL 32068

1j1j5B¶bb5 b HCIJ5532125U DDDDDD?b'l5 0D(JIJODO OBi25i20i23 D (I



,-3',.'j.7""t',',,. 3 176 Old Jmnings Road, Middfcburg, Florida 321)68

i'

:
,
A ,,

' PleaseviQt us nn the web at www.dayutility·°'g
}

I

r
17' [ Imtrs: Mouday - Friday,8Am-5pm Phone: ')04-272-599'

'Li}y 'at,
\\\Qe ' i

Customer Name: EAGLE LANDINGLIMITEDPARTNERSHIP Bill Date: 0&/04/2023 CUstomer#: 00233750 i

Service Address: 1433-l Eagle LandingParkwayRecldmed Irrigation Route #: MC05530373

P% Clay County UtilityAuthoritywill hold a publicrate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday,September12, 2023, at 7:00 PM, in I

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'S Board Room,located at 3176Old jennings :

Road, Middleburg, Florida. i

Base Charges(Prepaid) 0&/04/23to 09/08/23 $0.00 ,

ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Water lawns before 10 AM and after 4 PM when
I

Proration Factor:0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 temperature and wind speed are at their lowest to reduce
Tler4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 loss fromevaporation and wind, This allows better

absorption, promoting healthier lawns and plants.
AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $0.00

Knowyourdays! Lawn and landscape irrigation is allowed no
more than two days perweek on designated daysduring

Base Charges(Prepaid) $0.00 Daylight Savings Time, Visit www.sjMmd,com/
ConsumptionCharges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateringrestrictions to learn more,

. . .

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Pleasepay $33.47 by 8/25/2023to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Makechecks payableto CLAYCOUNTYUTILITY
70067265 ,75 07/31/23 31 2860 2869 9 AUTHORITY.
BaseCharges(Prepaid) $25.82
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 9.0 X 0,85 $7.65
ProrationFactor: 1.0333 Tler2 0.0 X 1,66 $0.00

Your last paymentof$31.77was posted to your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00 07/28/2023,

Other.Charges
SJRWMDCost RecoveryCharge $0.00
Capacity Fees(prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 i. ;".' n ' ",':u':t (::,1 ,'\:/-)
CurrentCharges $33.47
PreviousBalance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicabfe) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNTDUE $33.47

Please return this portion withpayment m~%~jm="':i
,0"' r'i" ClayCounty UtilityAttlhcMty Bill Date 08/04/23

"
1'

. < .

"f : 3176Olcj JenningsRozd CurrentCharges $33.47
""":>,-j i '

,
yS' Middleburg,Florida32068 CurrentCharges Past Due After 08/25/23

--./|'Y['}"'
· Lend A HelpingHand(If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

EAGLELANDINGLIMITEDPARTNERSHIP Customer#:00233750 Total Amount Dub $33.47

Route#:MC05530373
1433-l Eagle LandingParkway Reclaimedlrhgatlon

RouteGroup:26

t6V' ' ' ' @

AYC0804A 28488 1 MB 0.561 7000028758 00.0074.0322
q,\f,idii|l6IK,l,I,ll,I,¶||IIIIlKIjIIIlIIIl[II|lIlIlIl|jtB|||II| ¶'Ill'H|h|M44lhlIIhllI|h|IµI|lIlldlllhIljIlhIIf

EAGLELANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP CLAY COUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY

& ClOGMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLDJENNINGS ROAD
5385N NOBHILLROAD MIDDLEBURG,FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Dlji233?50 ¶ 11C115530373 01J00(J03347 0000000 0825120123 Cl 0



.
,y3' Ct"ti?', 3176 OldJenningsRoad, Middleburg. Florida 32068

Pleasevisit les cm the web al www.clayutility.org i

·..i' i ',' C-! Hours: Monday - P,i,lay, 8am-SpmPhone: 904-272-5999
p'/.nj. ,,x\[:§Sy

CustomerName: SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 08/04/2023 Customer #: 00222067
ISTRICT9ervice

Address: 3989 EagleLandingPwkway Route #: MC05530012 ;

W ClayCounty UtilityAuthoritywill hold a public rate
:

Meter Meter Read Days Prwlous Current Current hearing on Tuesday,September12, 2023,at 7:00 PM, in
:

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usaq" CCUA'sBoard Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings
71814243 1.5 07/31/23 31 13517 13632 115 Road,Middleburg, Florida.

1

Base Charges(Prepaid) 08/04/23to OW0&/23 $56.90 i

ConsumptionCharges Tler1 115.0 X 2.35 $270,25 Waterlawnsbefore 10 AM and after 4 PM when
ProrationFactor:1,0333 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

· r '
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 temperatureand wind speeda e at their lowest to reduce '

Tier4 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 loss fromevaporation andwind. This allows better
absorption, promoting healthier lawns and plants.

AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $1.15

Know yourdaysl Lawn and landscape irrigationis allowed no
"" ' more than twodays per week on designated daysduring

Base Charges(Prepaid) $128.84 Daylight Savings Time.Visit www.sjrwmd,com1
ConsumptionCharges 115.0 X 4.69 $539.35 wateringrestrictionsto learn more,

¥ .

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Pleasepay $997.58 by 8125/2023to avoid a $3.00late fee.
Numbe, Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Make checks payable to CLAYCOUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.
BaseCharges(Prepaid) $0.00
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
ProrationFactor:0,0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 Your last payment of $920,14 was posted to youraccount on

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 07/28/2023,

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at

OtherCharges ) vvwvv.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf,or at our office. To
SJRWMDCost RecoveryCharge $1.09 receivea copyby mail, contact 904-272-5999
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0,00
Deposit InterestRefund $0.00

CurrentCharges $997.58 i; ' ?' ., . ,
,

PreviousBalance $0,00 ;'-j\:U ji ', ."""i
Late Charge(If Applicable) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNTDUE $997.58

Please return thisportion withpayment

,,\':.5 'f?'?y'g"'
ClayCounty Utility Authcwit'l Bill Date 08/04/23

':, " 3176 Old JenningsRoad CurrentCharges $997.58

',4, iv.
,
e§"' Middlebuig, Florida320CKJ CurrentCharges Past Due After 0&/25/23

!j\· ,iii\ - LendA Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0,00

SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Customer#:00222067 Total Amount Due $997.58
DISTRICT Route#:MC05530012
3989 Eagle LandingParkway

RouteGroup:26
k # H " " -

"
, ' " ' 0

AYC0804A 28487 I FIB 0.561 700002875700.0074.0321
iI¶¶il(l,IKl|l|IIlI,ll|,|,|III|lI||lII[|llIIU|,lIlN|Bl,bIII,lII 'l'III'"|lI|'j'l||'lBl'|l'Il[Il"ll||'l'""I'IE'lI""IK'l"I"

SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY

"R DISTRICT 3176 OLDJENNINGSROAD
: $385N. NOB HILL RD MJDDLEBURG,FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

OIj2i221jb7 B NClj55300b2 000DIJ¶¶?5B 0000000 08i25i20i23 D [I



..- ,,.
' " ' 3 176 Old JenningsRoad, Middkburg,Florida 32068

Pleasevisit tis an the web at www,clayutiliry:org i:,,j,jg:s
Hours: Motiday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

CustomerName: SOUTHVILLAGECOD Bill Date: 08/04/2023 Customer#: 00502768 ,

sorvice Address: 2180 Club Lake Drive ReclaimedIrrigation Route#: MC05531542

@ Clay County Utility Authoritywill holda publicrate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday,September12, 2023, at 7:00 PM, in i

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' CCUA'SBoardRoom, located at 3176 Old jennings
Road,Middleburg, Florida.

1

Base Charges(Prepaid) 08/04/23to 09/08/23 $0,00
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 Water lawns before 10 AM and after 4 PM when
ProrationFactoc 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 temperature andwind speedare attheirlowest to reduce
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 loss fromevaporationand wind. This allows better

absorption, promoting healthier lawns and plants.
AlternaUveWater Supply Surcharge $0.00

Knowyourdays! Lawn and landscape irrigation is allowed no
more than two days perweek on designated days during

BaseCharges(Prepaid) $0.00 Daylight Savings Time, Visit www.sjrwmd.coml
ConsumptionCharges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateringrestrictionsto learn more.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Pleasepay $26.54 by 8/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Makechecks payable to CLAYCOUNTY UTILITY
82790894 .625 07/31/23 31 852 863 11 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges(Prepaid) $17.19
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 11.0 X 0,85 $9.35
ProrationFactor:1.0333 Tier2 0,0 X 1.66 $0.00 Your last paymentof $30,75 was posted to youraccounton

Tier3 Clo X 2.51 $0.00 07/28/2023.

Other Charges
SJRWMDCost RecoveryCharge $0.00

. ,
CapacityFees(Prepaid) $0.00 :··.tii./ ji :' :r':'l:'3
DepositInterestRefund $0.00

current charges $26.54
PreviousBalance $0.00
Late Chargo(If Applicable) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNTDUE $26.54

Pleasereturn this portion withpayment sm=%mF" , q.e ;
"

,·'N :7/
Clay Coun'y Util"yA' ilho it'l Bill Date 08/04/23

'. 31 /6 Old jennings,Road Current Charges $26.54
'Ib;,.!} !,,',,,,,s$' Midclleburg,Florida32068 CurrentCharges Past Due After 08/25/23

Lend A HelpingHand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

SOUTHVILLAGECOD Customer#:00502768 Total Amount Due $26.54

Route#:Mc05531542
2180 ClubLake Drive ReclaimedIrrigation

RouteGroup:26

' b 0 " " "
, t, ' '

" 0

AYC0804A 28486 1 MB 0.561 700002875600.0074.0320
i,¶NSF(h0Il|'IIUlIl||ll|Il'"jIl'|I|I||bII|l6|lIIUllIIlI,IIIlI 4'IIl'"|h|M44Ih'IIhMhIqdlllllrlI|IhlrjIhlll

SOUTHVILLAGE CDD CLAY COUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY

"mr Clo GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
i 5385N NOB HILLRD MIDDLEBURG,EL 32068
' SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

00511i2?h8 1, HCCJ5531542 0000002b54 000Dlj[j[j 0&252023 0 0



,,
' "i "i.)"

; U )!'hj (')j'l !u"i"Azy|Z{kµ! ui!|[|j€'f}n'"!:, ]:i(jt-i(l,t -),7Q(j"}
[1/2)

A· A
' i'f,::i :'ic' i'i :4)! !k s cm iii {f ii'C'!'z ;"g i" 'mv.''n.cl:iy'uiii i-y,o i'!j

'",, JI
'

,." !"!ouz's: iviunc):'iy- |:ii(|:t'n Shztti- iyu i'iz€Ri{.:: 9(}'j-',lu ·")')!:'!}
//1

t } i
U ' "

·—m·' -- — —~===a======' ~==dk k

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGECOD DBA EAGLELANDING Bill Date: 08/04/2023 Customer #: 00589637

ServiceAddress: 953 Tynes Blvd ReclaimedIrrigation Route #: MC05532929

4tjj") I )7 j Clay County UtilityAuthoritywill hold a publicrateG 'Meter
Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday,September12, 2023, at 7:00 PM, in

Number Size Date Billed Reading Readng Usage CCUA'S Board Room, located at 3176 Old jennings
Road, Middlebury, Florida.

Base Charges(Prepaid) 08/04/23to 09/08/23 $0.00
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 VVaterlawns before 10 AM and after 4 PM when
ProrationFactor:0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 temperatureandwind speedare at their lowest to reduce
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 loss from evaporation and wind. This allows better

absorption, promoting healthier lawns and plants.
AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $0.00

c)- -)T'r m --)-, -· · _.-J:ii-,ip-A',i%)uµ)/))')j)"-'A)Ur:'-)<'--'))L-:-)))j'<I))) :::,"tt::'td',y:?):::,':j::',d,'i:?:g)':l,'dti:::: t:::; no

Base Charges(Prepaid) $0.00 Daylight Savings Time, Visit www.sjrwmd,com1
ConsumptionCharges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateringrestrictions to learn more,
YY '" '" , ) j I

' "'" )M%>)")))m" - ":">"" '"))A
3 ,

_
p~ , _,

'
,

3i :-!gjjU - "
-

' '

=. . --
,.@-m ....

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Pleasepay $30.92 by 8125/2023to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Number SIze Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Make checks payableto CLAYCOUNTY UTILITY
67643619 .75 07/31/23 31 153 159 6 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges(Prepaid) $25.82
ConsumptionCharges Tler1 6.0 X , 0.85 $5.10
ProrationFactor: 1,0333 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.66 $0.00 Your last payment of $30,07 was posted to youraccounton

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00 07128/2023.

( OtherCharges )

SJRWMDCost Recovery Charge $0.00
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00 ' )!.i:i:l i) t) ';1""",
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 ' '""" "" " ' "
CurrentCharges $30.92
PreviousBalance $0.00
Late Charge(If Applicable) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNT DUE $30.92

Please return this portion withpayment ( ') '))')""J) tj:
'j)t))),:k.$^)),):)j))))))))")"s":)))))"s"):U")fj)U—U"))""qU

: k "; 1'f)trt;;.'
')""" J

' '"J., Clay Couriiy L)i!)iiy Al!|n¢}riiy Bill Date 08/04/23
" ~" "), ' 3'i 76 Old ,!eri!lin("js Fiotzti CurrentCharges $30,92

'"j, a

,
' .j" Mic!c!leimt'cj,F-!cric.la C"M)(.iEi? CurrentCharges Past Due After 08/25/23

' '(lij' "t,t-i"·"" LendA Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0,00

PreviousBalance $0,00

SOUTHVILLAGECDD DBA EAGLELANDING Customer#:00589637 Total Amount Due $30.92

Route#:MC05532929
953 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation

RouteGroup:27

""
:jl);U;jjj))'))j7?)))):k), :)))))"'71')'I|A(I))i)"l)))""""'""")"))"-"'=-r")

AYC0804A 28485 I 14B 0.561 700002875400,0074.0319
imddN[iµµh|huh|mlld'"u't(f|'dllll¢r '?|lIl6l|llI|"kl|l'?'l[l!I§I|llIl!|]|'|iIllIl[i4lljKI6[Ig0k[ElKy

SOUTHVILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLELANDING CLAY COUNTYUTILITY AUTHORITY

" Fj 5385N NOB HILL RD 3176 OLDJENNINGSROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 MIDDLEBURG,FL 32068

01J50%37 k 11C05532¶2¶ D0000030¶i2 01j0(jlj0(j 0&252IJC3 U lj



' " ')""\{, )17ti ("M! )"iiijm;', f"i'·2 }, ?%n"iA|:E"bu7':s,{:'|{)y"i€j,? ')'7U{iS':
[2/2]

\ ,)). |')L,1 ,L. ,1Snit us; cue diu' uu.:).? :t( ·^
iz'?\.F,.')2"z:,'t!i"i|ii-)',F?E').':

"I, J

=,
)

,,
,,,..."

' i')tmr'i: )\'!{}ij¢|:iy ·
}:'i'i{):'{y, &un-'jjyn i'jf(}ne:: '){")'|-·:t.,':).-I)S'9')

"' t .'if' ui"'"

CustomerName: SOUTHVILLAGECOD DBA EAGLELANDING Bill Date: 08/04/2023 Customer #: 00589635

Service Address: 988 Tynes Blvd ReclaimedIrrigation Route #: MC05560746

W OIU)) j" UIj))c"C) Clay County UtilityAuthority will hold a publicrate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current

' iurrent hearing on Tuesday,September12, 2023, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'sBoard Room,located at 3176 Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/04/23to 09/08/23 $0.00
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Water lawns before 10 AM and after 4 PM when
ProrationFactor:0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 temperatureand wind speedare at thar lowest to reduce
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 loss from evaporationandwind. This allows better

absorption, promoting healthier lawns and plants.
AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $0.00

(]%:L)U))l)-I<)))y))U)/%-)"'|!"rjj"-fj)))7|)-))T3-)I7I-I7)) ::::t|::',:',':?j:::r'::::',','::::g:':[,'d"::)::'j:3:''°
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Daylight Savings Time. Visit www.sjrwmd.coml
ConsumptianCharges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateringrestrictions to learn more,

)" " , + " " 7)) h>r-)','"'"^" '"" )J)Uw)ji,t,,"/,t,, R,,d Days Previous Current
Current' Pleasepay $83.41 by 8/2512023to avoid a $3.00 (ate fee.

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Makechecks payableto CLAYCOUNTY UTILITY
87777243 1 07/31/23 31 904 947 43 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges(Prepaid) $42.97
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 38.2 X 0.85 $32.47
Proration Factor: 1.0333 Tier2 4.8 X 1.66 $7,97 Your last payment of $78,11 was posted to youraccounton

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00 07/28/2023,

( Other Cha¥ges )

SJRWMD Cost RecoveryCharge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 , ,,.$ \i i {" "

CurrentCharges $83.41
PreviousBalance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNTDUE $83,41

Please return this portion with payment '))))i:)rr)IU)))O)))))))))O,U-j7/))))/)7)))))
.

)'"""' I)' "\"j-' Clay C;{')Unty |]li!;?'!f\ufAtvil',' Bill Date 08/04/23

, .
.4jj

, , , 3! /'(j (Rel ,iennings i-|?:)a(j CurrentCharges $83.41

I:,,, b)
_

,,,j'- Mic!(l!€}burg, Fh)l"i{kg 3LiAX"r CurrentCharges Past DueAfter 08/25/23
"'{"n. "iu'i'."" Lend A HelpingHand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

SOUTHVILLAGECOD DBA EAGLELANDING Customer#:00589635 Total Amount Due $83.41

Route#:MC05560746
988Tynes Blvd ReclaimedIrrigation

RouteGroup:26

·""_""'"'"'""""'"'""'""""""_ )"") )U)-dj)yjOyi)?.)jtj)U)))""U))"UU
AYC0804A 28485 I FIB 0.561 7000028755 00.0074.0319
28485/2 Btt|B|j¶BilllKRfI|[Klgi[lilll|[lil ||B|Ij|tjlikU|[jK!IB|lu[iFi§l

SOUTHVILLAGECDDDBA EAGLE LANDING CLAY COUNTYUTILITY AUTHORITY
5385 N NOBHILLRD 3176 OLDJENNINGSROAD
SUNRISEFL33351-4761 MIDDLEBURG,FL 32068

0050%35 0 P1CD55E,07UE, 0000MJB341, CKJOlj000 1JB2520i23 0 0



.-Z 'l'"),,, ;!)'{y cm j['j'u"jini"tsiQu:u! Mi¢1(!iq'|}uk"y,|':|{}|"ici;'j ") )(J6:-'1
[1/3]

BZ·,

. 4
"i yRAA. zkM'E u', un i)zu ii'cj1 :si ,n,,' ,,,('|:?:y'[qiij)t)'.'";k"!:'

ni ,' ii"uir jQjtp A?)' t4 icl,ti', {:,zti? 'l!y 3z
i"g:z'm¢': '}!'}" ')'"' µ 'if)')')

/ · 2'%?%7"
· . " '""L'i

I u '
i34:"'

--'
-u—r====m

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGECOD Bill Date: 08/04/2023 Customer#: 00556739

ServiceAddress: 1294 Autumn Pines Drive ReclaimedIrrigation Route#: KS05553657
·· i - -·

11 · · h -%11 I d h I

."'

_—_"'"'
ClayCounty UtilityAuthoritywill hold a publicrate

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday,September12, 2023, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'sBoard Room,located at 3176 Old Jennings

Road, Middlebury, Florida.
Base Charges(Prepaid) 08/04/23to 09/08/23 $0.00
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 VVaterlawnsbefore 10 AM and after 4 PM when
ProrationFactor:0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . ,

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 temperatureand wind speed are at their lowest to reduce
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 loss from evaporation and wind. This allows better

absorption, promoting healthier lawns and plants.
AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $0,00

CO)yj---

-'.-'-''
:!::tt::'t::':?j:::r'::::',','i:?:g)':Ie'd":::::':::!''°

Base Charges(Prepaid) $0.00 Daylight Savings Time. Visit www,sjrwmd.com/
ConsumptionCharges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateringrestrictions to learn more,

" -) , "'ut¢Y" I
'

.. _ , _.. .
,UJ'NS:A:'-{

m

_ , .

.r, ,Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $45.62 by 8/25/2023to avoid a $3.00 fate fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Make checks payableto CLAYCOUNTY UTILITY
69806737 .75 07/31/23 31 924 947 23 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges(Prepaid) $25.82
ConsumptionCharges Tier 1 22.7 X 0,85 $19,30
ProrationFactor: 1.0333 Tier2 0.3 X 1.66 $0,50

Your last payment of $52,38 was posted to youraccounton
Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00 07/28/2023,

( OtherCharges )

SJRWMDCost Recovery Charge $0.00 :{,qii: t) {'j ',:;"}',3
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00 " ' " · '.. '

Deposit InterestRefund $0.00

CurrentCharges $45.62
PreviousBalance $0.00
Late Charge(If Applicable) $0.00

C

TOTALAMOUNT DUE $45.62

0 M 0Please return this portion with payment I)" ' "I") )"I="7"7 ))Ioijj)AOjjIs" I)') I)' I)
,
(.O'f )')/)---

,
Clay C'cmtii.yL.)i1!ity!iuujori!'i Bil) Date 08/04/23

'
)'.) i) ))1 "' '),

317('!i CM ,kui'i!nqs lZua4 CurrentCharges $45.62
"'11,/ '" Q ) .I"' i'.,4i(:!ci!(3|)l.-!f'¢l, F'loi'lda JA)uu Current Charges Past Due After 08/25/23

./'1" ,,,,'^'"" LendA HelpingHand ( If Applicable) $0,00

PreviousBalance $0.00

SOUTHVILLAGECDD Customer #:00556739 Total Amount Due $45.62

Route#:KS05553657
1294Autumn Pines Drive ReclaimedIrrigation

Route Group:27

"'-"''---
))))j|jUN)))))))"")"")""U=)")""'""'"'"

AYC0804A 28484 I E4B 0,561 7000028751 00.0074.0318
(Ijh|kF{iB0j|||l'["l{i't"I'lIl'¢'||t"l'|'ll'||l|'l"|IUlAlI" 'l'Itl'"|!ll'g'I|l'l[6'l['l||[I"!lI{'i'""I'lI'l6"I'Igq['qj"

SOUTHVILLAGE CDD
"

CLAY COUNTYUTILITY AUTHORITY
"' 5385N NOB HILL ROAD 3176OLDJENNINGS ROAD

·
*

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 MTDDLEBURG, FL 32068

IJ055L?3¶ :i, KSOSS53E,57 000000'15hi2 ij000000 08i2521123 0 {J



t't )176 C)f,1 jl,1 ,i
, 'I) t "Yii,!clk[)ufl,, I'kridt 3'1)6{{

[2/3]

(L'2. PleaseVISl, li', nip tf:c' \\jjp ii w\\m:("layLInll(y."q:

·, tkg S
,' lfouti. j\j 1 Li. |'ridi!), 8airi 5p,:i Phone: ')M..'.72 S')')')

'/1, :. ,, .. \' "

CustomerName: SOUTHVILLAGECOD Bili Date: 08/04/2023 Customer #: 00589114

ServiceAddress: 932 TynesBlvd Route #: MC05560742

W (szG
· #- " - ·- '- .& µ-z '--"n -g.'-}. Clay County UtilityAuthoritywill hold a publicrate

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearingon Tuesday,September12, 2023,at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'S Board Room, located at 3176 Old jennings
88835384 1 07/31/23 31 62 62 c) Road,Middleburg, Florida.
Base Charges(Prepaid) 08/04/23to 09/08/23 $28.48
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0,0 X 2.35 $0.00 Water lawns before 10 AM and after 4 PM when
ProrationFactor: 1.0333 Tler2 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00

. .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 temperatureand wind speed are at their lowest to reduce
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 loss from evaporation andwind. This allows better

absorption, promoting healthier lawns and plants,
AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $1.15

Knowyourdaysl Lawn and landscape irrigation is allowed no
more than two daysper weekon designateddays during

-Base Charges(Prepaid) $84.43 Daylight Savings Time, Visit www,sjrwmd,com/
ConsumptionCharges 0.0 X 4.69 $0.00 wateringrestrictions to learn more.

. . .

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Pleasepay $95.15 by8/25/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Makechecks payableto CLAYCOUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.
BaseCharges (Prepaid) $0.00
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
ProrationFactor:0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Your last paymentof $102,19 was posted to youraccount on

Tier3 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 07/28/2023,

WaterQuality Reports are sent by email, online at

OtherCharges wwvv.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf,or at our office. To
SJRWMDCost RecoveryCharge $1.09 receive a copy by mail, contact 904·272-5999
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit lnterost Refund $0.00

CurrentCharges $95.15 ,. ,, . ,. ,.
PreviousBdance $0.00 M',.' el'.] '""!"
Late Charge(If Applicable) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNT DUE $95.15

Please return thisportion with payment
i 3-t-Z

,

,
,j,.;S '-'·'t\jj·

., ClayCountyUtility Authority Bill Date 08/04/23

.

", ':
3176Old JenningsRoad CurrentCharges $95,15

""'". .iy N Middlebut'g,Fbrkla32068 CurrentCharges Past Due After 08/25/23
1-////'\

" \\'j\i"j" "'
LendA Helping Hand (If Applicable) $0,00

PreviousBalance $0,00

SOUTHVILLAGECOD Customer#:00589114 Total Amount Due $95.15

Route#:MC05560742
932 Tynes Blvd

RouteGroup:26

AYC0804A 28484 I MB 0,561 700002875200.0074,0318
28484/2 IllllllII| llnll Il|ljl Il|lhlll Ii L [ImIIIlllllhIIIIIhlil

SOUTHVILLAGE COD CLAY COUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
DBA: EAGLELANDING 3176OLDJENNINGSROAD
5385N NOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG,FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

005B¶bb4 0 NC055b07'li2 000000¶5],5 0000000 002512023 0 D



.,)." 7""".'7) 3 176 Old Jennings Roml, Middkburg,Florida 32068
[313} :

Pleasevisit les on the webat www.dayuri|iry.ou''";}?';!g
e,$ §' Hours: Mnnchy -

Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272:5999

CustomerName: SOUTHVILLAGECOD Bill Date: 08/04/2023 Customer#: 00589118

ServiceAddress: 932 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed1Mgatbn Route#: MC05560744

% Clay County Utility Authoritywill hold a publicrate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearingon Tuesday,September12, 2023, at 7:00 PM, in

i

Number SIze Date Billed Reading Reading U$aA" CCUA'S Board Room,located at 3176 Old jennings
Road,Middleburg, Florida.

BaseCharges(Prepaid) 08/04/23 to 09/08/23 $0,00
ConsumptionCharges Tkr1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Water lawns before 10 AM and after 4 PM when
ProrationFactor:0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00 .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 temperature andwind speed areat their lowest to reduce
Tier4 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 loss fromevaporationand wind. This allows better

absorption, promoting healthier lawns and plants.
AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $0.00

Know yourdays! Lawn and landscape irrigation is allowed no
more than two days per weekon designated days during

Base charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Daylight Savings Time, Visit www.sjmmd,com/
ConsumptionCharges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateringrestrictionsto learn more,

. . .

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Pleasepay $534.11 by 8/25/2023to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Number SIze Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Make checks payableto CLAYCOUNTY UTILITY
72979832 2 07/31/23 31 6063 6317 254 AUTHORITY.
BaseCharges(Prepaid) $137.51
ConsumptionCharges Tler1 124.0 X 0.85 $105.40
ProrationFactor: 1,0333 Tier2 41,3 X 1.66 $68.56 Your last paymentof $700.50 was posted to youraccounton

Tler3 88,7 X 2.51 $222.64 07128/2023, '

:. ' hi ' ·'"7"/'.j1".s;\l i,: '.'
Other Charges

SJRWMDCost RecoveryCharge $0.00
CapacityFees(Prepaid) $0.00
DepositInterestRefund $0.00

CurrentCharges $534.11
PreviousBalance $0.00
Late Charge(If Applicable) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNTDUE $534.11

Please return this portion withpayment

ci.S'i '""M
·' .,'

,
1k" "

Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 08/04/23

,

: 31 76 Old jenningsRoad CurrentCharges $534.11
' '";j,

,
i t.' ,N Michjleburg,Florida320(18 CurrentChargesPast Due After 08/25/23

" Fy. ,,,j'\i"" LendA Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

SOUTHVILLAGECOD Customer#:00589118 TotalAmount Due $534.11

Route#:MC05560744
932Tynes Blvd Reclaimedlrrlgatlon

RouteGroup:26
S # ¥ " ' ' ' " 0

AYC0804A 28484 I MB 0.561 7000028753 00.0074.0318
28484/3 IIInj|ll]|l|"llFl'll IIIIIIIII iP IllIIIlldII'hlr'lhrl

SOUTHVILLAGECDD CLAY COUNTYUTILITY AUTHORITY
DBA: EAGLE LANDING 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOBHILLROAD MIDDLEBURG,FL 32068

SUNRISEFL33351-4761

D1156¶bbO h NC055b0?4U cmomsmi, 0000000 082512023 0 [i



South Viflage CDD
UtilitySchedule

ClayElectricCooperative

Account # ServiceAddress Ju1-23

5875489 3935-1Eag!eLanding/WaterFall $ 1,131,00
5929377 3935-2 EagleLanding/Stlights $ 58.83
6474431 4045-2 EagieCrossingDr $ 65.00
9121614 938 TB Restroom $ 43.13
9082354 875 TBlrrigation $ 430.92
9117336 992 TB CameraStation $ 38.08
9117339 749 TB Camera Station $ 35.47
9117340 3853 PinesOrCameraStation $ 34.10

$ 1,836.53
Vendor#31

001.320.57200.43000 $ 1,254.83
001.320.57200.46600 $ 581.70

$ 1,836.53



YNNN

ClayElechicCoopeMive,I,, '"""°'"""""""""'"""°" " "'
"' "'

/li,:, Toll Free: (800)-224-4917
,,,,...,,.,, . ,. :t/·' . ,

A JimhsromEnergy'CnnµmrivcI?' . $,i:',!. .
' ,: . /}1.

StatementDate: 08/07/2023
} CurrentBill Due Date: 08/28/2023

Total . PreviousBalance $137.00
Knowan adultwho's in schoolor returningto AmountDue

,
PaymentReceived07/12/23 -$66.00

college?our Back to Your Futurescholarshipis
. ', PaymentReceived07/28/23 -$71.00

open to any student/applicant,age 22 or over, /
whosemsidence is served by Clay Electricand 'i ' Balance Forward K0.00

who meetscertain requirement"
f

') $65w00 ;

Cu,,en1 Charges Due 08/28/23 $65.00
Visit ClayEIectric.com/scholarshipsor details. ",
Five scholarshipsare available.

,Due Date:
08/28/2023

'

Reading Dates Readings Multiplier kWh Usage :
Rate ScheduleDescnption MeterNo·

From To Previous Present
i GENERALSERVICE-NONDEMAND 152043187 07/05/23 08/04/23 12916 13161 1 245

!

kwh MonlhlyU'e: i
7

,
Monthlylligh -' MonthlyLowf Temp ', CurrentService Detail .

i

.
i i Access Chal'g8 $32.00

'i

'" ""'T"'"-' - .
· ' '" m

1 EnergyCharge 245 kWh @ 0.0813 $19.?2 i

2,,,

_
·

' ' " '" GM

,,,, ,,. '- ." "

,—,, — k;— ,,
e Power costAdjustment 245 kWh @ 0.0185 $4.&

:

' I
:

:"7* . ' ' ' "'
.

_ _
s : '

% -"'i , k_ ,·' ! FLA Gross ReceiptsTax $1.45 ,
zoo —I t": i

I ;2">"' ?%': ,F
,

i
, /,

.:-" " 7"" i i
1

i
I -" ,." (iq : Florida Stato SalesTax $4,02

,

igo
—' '1_ }_i

,
' $

m--m
: 1

' ",, 2- 45 t Clay GountySalesTax $0.87 ·

: i! :

j ii 'I i, 17 I' ii } :
1 i .' ." I Clay Go Public Ser Utility Tax $1.94 ,

'°° " ", n A ,"' I
i

.

r": !
' )'" '° i Operation RoundUp $0.27 1

60 —, .
t—, p-; µ, :" '"

:"' '

'r: I
i

;
I !" ·:- 's ' Total CurrentCharges for this Location $65.00,

0 1
' '

I ' I
'

i I I t I ! I I I I I)
Aug Sap Oct NeW Dec jan Feb Mar Apr May jun Jul Aug

2022 {'i: . .: '

..
'

.
' ' ' ' ' ·"' '"F/ 2023

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

245
,

254 '· 247
· kWh ' kWh .', ,

kWh

" 30 da?s ' i 3ldajs :. ' 27days : 93"F
,.Avg k\dh ,'· '- Avg kvjh '.' ' Avg kWh ' ·

t) ' 8 .' 9 '

Akeep
Billlngs not paid In full will Incur a late chargeof $5.01) or 5% of tho delinquent amount (whicheverls gteater) that will bE) added to your account.

V SEND

,"-,'. '"',
. ,

AccountNumber 6474431
."S"' -" " '.' ,:/'i'f':i:{'"'ili[.·','t.'i',: "',", ."' ', CurrentChargesDue 08/28/23 $65,00

"

at, h i ,,'c" , u "' ' TotalAmountDue $65.00
PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights, FL 32656-0308 Chedcsmust be in U.S. funds and drawnon a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE:Checkor credit/debltcard at ClayEkctrlc.com or download the mobile

:""
[---I

ll|l|l|||||||||!!||||||||

"$/f':,.'1
1

q DISC VER ., "" ' .i
f ""' U'":

-Z, CLAY ELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 5

5883 1 MB 0.561 5 5883 KEYSTONEHEIGHTS,FI. 32656-0308
eagle landing limited partnsp c-jg lh"MMrhMMluilr||MIMI|'IIj|I|hT||rl| '[r5385 N NOB HILL RD '. *
SUNRISE FI, 33351-4761

,Is2
S

Mn|lhMqIMlMhµ|4|hll'rt|l(llhUmqh|h|

(Jh'l?443b (JODOL11.5D[J3



YYNN

" , .'i ' ,. .. .·.,'.
, , ,,

:j '.if, stf' $F
,.. ., ' ., , . .

Cl El' t ' e I VIsit us online at ClayElectdc.com iu ',', : :e'.-,ay ecncCme|a(ive, lb:. TdlFt'oe:(800)-224-4917

A 7i»chstcmcEr¥eu:y' CntiperMNQC :s.' . .'. . 1t.i

StatementDate: 08/11/2023

i CurrentBill Due Date: 09/01/2023

Total PreviousBalance $108.64
Knowan adultwho's in school or returningto '· AmountDue PaymentReceived07/26/23 -$55.95
college?Our Back to Your Future scholarshipis .,' % LateCharge $5.00
open to any student/applicant,age 22 or over, ,",/

whose residenceis served by Clay Electricand ', '. e' ' '"ii " i i 3,3 7.C,fj

who meetscertain requiremen's.
f

!{ $1 70 g38 i

CurrentCharges Due 09/01/23 $112.69
Visit ClayElechic.com/scholarshipsor details. ."

,Five scholarshipsae available.
Due Date: ·' '"i". , :, '. ,t

09/01/2023 "

Rate Schedule Description MeterNo.
Reading Dateis Reading' Multiplier kWhUsage

}

From Tb Erevious Present
i GENERALSERVICE-NONDEMAND 152020399 07/10/23 08/10/23 7768 7945 1 177 /

kWh McmtMyUsei i
, -' MonthlyHigh 22' MonthlyLow"' Temp : CurrentService Detail

,

I
Access Charge $32.00 i

"5 —" -r.--l
, ,

,,,
.—'..-- 9[p ! EnergyCharge 177 kWh @ 0.0813 $14.39

I

_' ,
i ""' '

,--, J '_. '_
'

.
: ' ' " i_.,.,,t~.'_

i Power Cost Adjustinent 177 kWh @ 0.0185 $3.27 i

,,, ,_. g_
: i_m?' ' ' ' ' i '

, ,: -" " ' '

l,,"".", CollectlonTrip Fee $60.00 '

I ; ;_ ' i=", Y=1 .
i : 1

,.=r.m ,

1_' ;_' F ,3.. (lo FLA GrossReceiptsTax $1271
'" " "' 'I i. >: T' t": jl

i :
' : ,'." 4,

1

Clay Go Public Ser Utlllty Tax $1.76,
75 _

L! '_ —· '— —, — — — t- i TotalCurrentChargesfor thisLocation $112.69 '
I t' I' i; i. :

i'i'i: I. r i' .i '.-...,

,
I I, ,' , , r ,1

1
I

i '

1

' ·"'Q 1 I t I I I b I I I I I t 0

m sap Oct New Dec: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jd Aug

2022 ,'1
,

'
. ,, '

.
:'1.. I ' " '

'.' i ,
: ' '--., 2023

This Month LastMonth This Month Avg Daily High
LastYear

in · in 1112

.'· kWh ,' kWh ', ," kWh
·' Mays ' ' 3Id¶s ', ?BdY,s ; i 94'F "

' Avg kWh ,1 Avg kjh / '." Avg khh
' 6 ' fj " 6 '

Akeep
Bllllngsnot paid in full wIlllncurEl late chat'gaof $5,00or 5% of the delinquentamount (whicheveris qrgatgr)that wIll be addedto your account.

V SEND

,{'7' "' /
, Account Number 8966959

. ' $

.
: ·' .·

at It l ,,'c µ,¢1".' CurrentCharges Due 09/01/23 $112.69

PO Box 308 TotalAmmntDue $170.38
KeystoneHeights, FL 32656-0308

PAYYOUR BILL 24/7 Checks niust be in U.S. funds and drawnon a U.S. bank.
ONLINE:Check or credlt/deblt card at ClayElectrlc.comor downloadthe mobile

'""
r--l '

|l||;|||l||l||||l||||l|;;

wm 1· "" DISC VER .' ·

' "" u'm--* CLAY ELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 9

5587 2 MB 0,561 5 558-l KEYSTONEHEIGHTS,FL 32656-0308
south village community devel dist c-22 lh"'|W|hj'|h|I||hMllIm|||r|||Elhlll|]"r[lr|| g;':t¢:k
5385 N NOB HILL RD 'lNSUNRISE FL 33351-4761 "· X

H¶rlrll||lqlµlh'mWl[mmflhl|!|'lr|lh|rl|

0B¶hb¶5¶ IIMW,7D38b



YYNN

r ',', ' [P. - ' ' i.' ;t ;; 2' 'm t .",S " , , , ', E "
i VIsit us onllne at C|ayE|ectr|G.cDm

,

"
CkyElectricCoopeMive,h' Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

, , "' ."' '.

A "Rmchsicm:En«gy' CMperarlvcKit' e,..m. .' '$i,",i .: "[i
StatementDate: 08/11/2023

/
,

CurrentBill Due Date: 09/01/2023

· Total PreviousBalance $381.94
Knuwan adultwho's in schoolor returningto

. AmountDue ', PaymentReceived07/28/23 -$381.94
college?Our Back to Your Futurescholarshipis

, ,

open to any studentlapplicant,age 22 or over, /' ., BalanceForward $0.00
whose residence is served by Clay Electricand ,i \ CurrentCharges Due 09/01/23 430,92
whomeetsceMinre,uirements.

, ,,
ii $430

.92
'i

$

Visit ClayElectric.com/schdarshipsor deta s. ,\, ,:
Fivescholarshipsare available. , " """' {

:' ' '

.,
' Due Date:

,
09/01/2023

ReadincjDates Readings
MuItipliei kWhUsageRate ScheduleDescnpbon Meter Nc' From To Previous PreserttI

GENERALSERVICE-NONDEMAND 152055951 07/10/23 08/10/23 92710 96487 1 3,777
.'

kWh MonthlyUse ! i Monthlylliqh MonthlyLow Temp CurrentServiceDetail
, Access Charge $32.00

;

"°°'
: '

. ,
i i , ,,

)

EnergyCharge 3,777 kWh @ 0.0813 $307.07

"°'
:

:" ," ;_ ._' _ ' · - ,
Power cost Adjustment 3,777 kWh @ 0.0185 $69.87

,

3000 - _' ·_ , · , , 1_ ' '" ' FLAGross ReceiptsTax $10.48 '

,,,, )_
:

,
,

t ,
,,i
_

:_, L ,_ L !_
,

'

,
60 ' Clay Cc) Public Ser Utility Tax $11.50 ,

20cq
, —

'—:
—:

'—' ? -'
,

'— ·_
i— ',— :—

)—, '—
- 45 TotalCurrentCharges for this Location $430.92

1500 '
— _ _

1_
— " 1" 1" N '"I i ' ' I

,
' 30

ID® ,— ,—, — — T- ;". '
:_, ." I"

SQQ — ~ '_ _
L.J

, · ,", A '— —
15

Q -
'

k I ' I I I
'

I
'

I
'

¢ ' ¢ -T- I t I 0
Aug Sep Oct Nov Dog Jan Fab Ma' Apr May Jm Jul Auei

2022 . · ' · . " · 2023

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

3,777 3,)49 2,942

.
kWh ' · kWh kWh ',,

Mays 3ldays 2A days 9B'F
'

Avg kWh Avg kWh Avg kWh ,' ,'
1?2 102 11)'

Akeep
Billings not paid hi full will incur a late charge of $5.00or 5% of the ddinquentamount(whicheveris gteatet) that will be added to your account.

V SEND

,/ AccountNumber 9082354
'

'
. CurrentCharges Due 09/01/23 $430.92

at i c _,'c' , ,1 .' Total AmountDue $430.92
PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights, FL 32656-0308 Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAYYOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE:Check or credit/cleblt card at ClayEkctrlc.com or download tho mobile

:"'
, _

|||||||||||||||||||||||||
I

't i DISC
,vERj

i ' ' CLAY ELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 9

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST KEYSTONEHEIGHTS,FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob hill rd ||lmllnllhj'|hh|µ'M|M|ljjrl|F|hlll|h'r|lrll '(;:.'i :·';

SUNRISE FL 33351-0000 t·j i

lj¶ljBi235'} 01J0CJ'l30¶27



YYNN
.% ..

e

' ' "' ' ,"' '.'"
.

' ".' i "i?dli "

"
CtayElectn'c Coopetative, In

'. ""' "'°'"""""""""""°"
'

'""' ' "" '

t
. Toll Free:(800)-224-4917 . . · ,. '}{f:,'iS·:

A JiwhmneEncrgfCnapemlvcKt i l . , ' .
i Ci',

StatementDate: 08/11/2023
1 CurrentBill Due Date: 09/01/2023

TQta|
. PreviousBalance $43,50

Know an adultwho's in school or returningto ' AmountDue
,

PaymentReceived07/28/23 -$43.50
college?Our Back to Your Futurescholarshipis ,.,'
open to any student/applicant,age 22 or over, ,·

"
,

Balance Forward $0.00

whose residenceis served by Clay Electricand ,'
1/

'

CurrentCharges Due 09/01/23 3B.DB
whomeetscertainrequirements,

,1 $38,08 '! $

Visit C|ayElectrjc.com/scho|arshlpsfordetails. \ .¢
/

Five scholarshipsare available. " t """ ¥ " ' '"·"
Due Da.e:

09/01/2023

· S · '¥ 't " "3 ' ' y
"

" 5 '" E ' ' ' t' ,
,'. I

Reading Dates ReadingsI Rate ScheduleDescripHon MeterNo. Multipher kWh Usage i
From To Previous PresentI

GENERALSERVICE-NONDEMAND 154736567 07/10/23 08/10/23 1041 1079 1 38 '

kWh MonthlyU'e I i '.' MonthlyHigh -' MonthlyLow ' ' Temp
1

CurrentSewice Detail ;

Access Charge $32.0[)i
4' z—;-,m, Y '"

1

EnergyCharge 38 kWh @ 0.0813 $3.09!
40 -

' ' """" _ " ' % /: i ""
, ,, ..

·' ---,',- "
, T , . t PowerCostAdjustment 3B kWh @ 0.0185 $CL70j

::
_ " C, L_ L!" "1_

3,_
; ' C' £ ' &e7- " i FLAGrossReceiptsTax $0 91 ;

' !_1 L!~. ' i i i _' i' i' :

j
,'..'-""i_ ;

'2)" El) : Clay Cc)Public Ser Utility Tax $1.38 t

" ,
I ,

'- "~Mz"'
1

, :-Ar s l '
I ' ""-" ' J " ' '

a' i t-
i : ' i

I 'fj'm I r'
'

; — ""
45 '. TotalCurrentCharces for tlus Locat(on $38.08,'

15 " t ." r' i ' r" ' . '"7 r", I" T, T. , ,
'2 " 30

1_'

,
,

:_1 LI I t_: :_ L' L' L."".,5

I

L"
I :

t ' i '
I t

,
'

I
,

"

i Z,
IS

C) ' i

'if 't i c i i C ' ' ' i i 0
Aug Sap Oil Nw C)aa jan Feb h iir Apr May jun JUl Awg

2022 .'i" . " ' .7," I ,'.'".', ,
;

, " '
, , ',i ..

C 2023

This Month LastMonth This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

38 ., 42 , 3q
. kWh ', kwh

. .' kWh
, ,

', 31days · ,
31 d¶s ,' ' 2Bda,¥s i 96°F i

' Avg kWh '
' Avg kvth ,7

" Avg kith .
I ' · }

,
J

Akeep
Bllllngsnot paid In full wIll incur a late chargeof $5.00 or 5% of the dellnquont amount(whicheverIs greater)that wIll be added (c) your account.

V SEND
. g

,

' )' '
-

' , AccountNumber 9117336
,

Z

/" -2 .· i.";:' i;'.,jt',' -/ '
,, ',-' ,

t' CurrentCharges Due 09/01/23 $38.08
' /

A T i 1\1 I gy"Coopcrnrlvc :' '" TotalAmountDue $38,08

PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights, FL 32656.0308 Checks must bo In U.S.funds and drawn on a US. bank.

PAYYOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE:Check or credit/deblt card at ClayEkctric.com or download the mobile
app.,

,

I ||
;,?' Ej §

' DISC
vERj" '

' ""
-" "" 'I'"-- -. CLAY ELECTRICCOOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 g

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST KEYSTONEHEIGHTS,FI- 32656-0308
5385 n nob hill, rd lh"MII|h'hMll|lnIIrµlh||M||'Ih||l|h'l'lj|'|| "u:SUNRISE FL 33351-0000 B!ss

lj¶1,1,733b [jD0[]038ljn



YYNN

,E,.-f ,
a::;' "'

./S Aagg=S nj ,,. ""i ' ' '¥

r
s' , f Visit us onllneat ClayElectrlc.com

i¢'?%"'f
"z&%"-'t·-' t,,,ay hetj$ h ',g'4'l'--l M; t!' Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

AT it E N(" 4 i A
StatementDate: 08/11/2023

" '
Impolitant"-Messages '

' CurrentBill Due Date: 09/01/2023

Total PreviousBalance $40.58
Know an adultwho's in schoolor returningto ' AmountDue PaymentReceived07/28/23 -$40.58
college?Our Back to Your Futurescholarshipis

_MA -.,open to any student/applicant,age 22 or over, '· Balance Forward $0.00
\

whose residenceis served by Clay Electrica'd ': $35 47 I Cu'rentCharges Due 09/01/23 $35.47
who meetscertain requirements.
Visit CkyElectric.com/scholarshipsfor details. ' %

Fivescholarshipsare available.
Due Date:

'

09/01/2023 '

Reading Dates Readings Multiplier kWh fjsnge )Rate Sohedufe Descriptton MeterNo-
From To Previous Present

' GENERALSERVICE-NONDEMAND 154736559 07/10/23 08/10/23 954 967 1 13 ·

kWh MonthlyUse ; i '.
..

MonthlyHigh ' MonthlyLow Temp CurrentServiceDetail
' Access Charge $32.00

1

, , ,,
'
EnercjyCharge 13 kWh @ 0.0813 $1.06

" " I '
. 'i i : '

, " " "'
' Power Cost Acljusttnent 13 kWh @ 0.0185 $0.24

·% I ·-· " 4" T
' ;2' -.:"' '"',

'

I '" —
'

-- - _ " FLA Gloss ReceiptsTax $0.85

" ' "i """"i"" '"' ' i m ,
',8 ' :- — (it)

; Clay Cd PublicSer Utility Tax $1.32
i

zd - '— m t; . f"m, --a"T"'
t
"i ' 4,

; TotalCurrentCharges for this Location $35.47

'° " r} '
t

: ' i:
'

'7 \_ '_
5

· ' ' I
' i , , k ," " ,_ -

15

0 I I 0 i I I ¢ I I k I I f I)
my Snp OCt Nrw [Icc jan FQb Mar Apr Mal Jun jul M')

2022 'K ,' .
".,,' ' 4'$ I .,·;.· ·,, ' :. 2023

This Month Last Month This Month Avg) Daily High
Last Year

13 . jq 35

.
kWh ,' kWh

,

' kWh ·,'
1

Mays '
. 3)daZ$ " 2Bday,s

.
96°F i

. Avg kWh " ', Avg kdh .' '. Avgkhh '

0 0 ' 1

Akeep
Billlngsnot paid Iii full will incur a late charggof $5.00 or 5% of tho delinquent amount (whichweris greater)that will be added to your account.

V SEND

, ,, ,, . , AccountNumber 9117339
/ · ,' ' i. -i'" ' .f . CurrentCharges Due 09/01/23 $35.47

, . .,,
at 1[\l gy'C, u,.¢,;. TotalAmountDue .$35.47

PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308 Checksmust be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S, bank.

PAYYOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE:Checkor credlt/debit card at ClayEkctrlc.com or downloaclthe mobile

:"'
----1 ·

l;|l|l;|||||||l||;||l||;l

'I? ','.1 · i DISC VER I '
· ' ,'

, "" " " I' ' CLAY ELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 9

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST KEYSTONEHEIGHTS,FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob hill rd |h"||II||hj'|hh|||nlnqlI|m|]lrll|jIjII|I"|'|||'ll "sp':i
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000 qa

I)¶Lj733¶ DIjIjDD35'172



YYNN

L" "' "" ' '
/-.'% ·e·¶:;"""

,- ; ' .
k, ', .,,

6 ' VIsit us onllneat ClayElech'lc.com · · . : " ,Ue"%",t;;- . i 'jult ;'tiii'i'l{: 5 ·il,'jrf /ti"i ,

;tj'j " Toll Free' (BOO) 224 4917
' " i" ' '

' ' ' ' ' ' " '

at i nr h),'C' n i '"a"

StatementDate: 08/11/2023

Important Messages ' Su'rent Bill Due Date:
_, _ ,,

09/01/202?

Total '
PreviousBalance $39.10

Knowan adult who's in schoolor returningto
. AmountDue , PaymentReceived07/28/23 -$39.10

college?Our Back to Your Futurescholarshipis · ,_..opento any student/applicant,age 22 or over,
' Balance Forward $0.00

whoseresidence is served by ClayElectricand ' ;

CurrentChargesDue 09/01/23 $34.10
who meetsce,tain ,equi,ements.

,,,,,

$34:'10
t

Visit ClayElectric,com/scholarshipsfor details.
Five scholarshipsare available.

Due Date:
09/01/2023

Rate ScheduleDescMpticm MeterMd. Reading Dates Readings
,

Mdtiplior kWh Usago
From To Previous Presem

' GENERALSERVICE-NONDEMAND 154736568 07/10/23 08/10/23 0 0 1 D '

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High CurrentServiceDetail
Last Year :

AccessCharge $32.00 '

' 0
,

' 0
.

. 0
j FLA GrossRgcdpts Tax $0.82 '

kwh , 't kWb " / kWh,
i Clay Go Public Set' Utllity1"ax $1.28 :

it 3jdays :' 3\d¶s ,, : 2(1daj,s 94'F ' ' TotalCurrentCharges for this Location $34.10 '
'

Avg3w|) ,' A'%kdh ·, Avg3hh
,

' ,

Akeep
Bllllngs not paid In full wllllncura lato charcp of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquentamount (whichovorIs gteater) (hat will be added to your account.

V::D

.
:

.,

. , . , . AccountNumber 9¶17340
G"' "" " '.' '",". ' '""."i ,' '

/
,

' ".'", ', ' CurrentCharges Due 09/01/23 $34.10

AT It E gfC, ti 'i' Total AmountDue $34.10

po Box 31)8
KeystoneHeights, FL 32656-0308 Checksmust be in U.S.funds anddrawn on a US, bank.

PAYYOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check orcredlt/debltGard at ClayElechic.comor download the mobile
app. I

}/j3:'i '

'· . ' DISC
VER), "" '.}.,:

'""
. "-m' CLAY ELECTRICCOOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 9

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDISVEI, DIST KEYSTONEHEIGHTS,FL 32656-0308

== ==, ||rFllW||Mhh4'EM'M'I"lq||ml'"|'"l"jrl| !IE!

Cl¶1,1,?34U acm[l03uj[lu



YYNN

Cl El ' ¥ 1 Visit us onllmat ClayElectrlc.com e" \'"1 $Fj}., ,

ay ectncCbopeMive,dk:. Toll Free: (800)-224-4917
, ,,, ,,,,

1\ 'Kxwhstnm·ERcrEY' CoaperarWcKk S'
.,. , .

i -'. ' C' :

StatementDate: 08/11/2023
1 CurrentBill Due Date: 09/01/2023

· Total PreviousBalance $48.13
Knowan adult who's in school or returning to AmountDue PaymentReceived07/28/23 -$48.13
college?our Back to Your Futurescholarshipis ,"

open to any student/applicant,age 22 or over, "/' .', BalanceForward $0,00
' iwhose residenceis served by Clay Electricand " ) i CurrentChargesDue 09/01/23 43.13

who meetsce"a'n"q,"'"""""
,

!l $43,13 ,1,

$

Visit ClayElectric.comiScholarshipsor details. ' ,,

Fivescholarshipsare available.

,
Due Date:

09/01/2023 , .' , '.
,

'? ' ' ' ' " 'F' ' ' "' '· " f'i '":P

T,, · ' -·
, · ,E

Reading Dates Readings Mu\tiplier kWh Usage :: Rate SchsduleDescription MeterNck
From Td Previous Present

I GENERALSERVICE-NONDEMAND 154736607 07/10/23 08/10/23 2084 2170 1 86 "

kWh MonthlyUse 1

". MonthlyHlgh .; MonlhlyLow'-. Temp ', CurrentService Detail }

\ Access Charge $32.00 t

75 " ""' _ u ,, .,k-"
:_!5 ' m,

: EmrgyCharge 86 kWh @ 0.0813 $6.991

. i, '-¥i '"1| i;
: ":,"7 ':

PowerCost Adjustment 86 kWh @ 0.0185 $1.59 !

go '=^ ,; :_, ._1"""" ' '5 " L! ._ = -..='4:
m

76 j FLAGrossReceiptsTax $1.04 i

i 'Z"'j ' ;j j:'"'i i'.,, I' L
! i '"" j_:" I '"'

go 'Clay Co PublicSer Utility Tax $1 51 i
45 —' ' ' ' '

.— -'
' L= ^L *¥j '

'
t '

3,

I

|: ii L! jl; l",d! ':"", ;

|1 I. , , A,) 's
' Total CurrentChargesfor this Location $43.13 '

: ; i !
,

1

,

;

_

' I :
' , · .t ' ' 30

$5 _' L' i
!

_
: :

_
, . .

I . .

_
,

i I
1 '-""'

Q '
I ' t ' I I ' t i I ' ' I I ' I ' I I I Q

Aug Sep M Nw Dec Jan Ffb Mar Apr May jun Jul Alib

2022 .
'

, : :
. I.-," f. ..t ' ' ' ', .· .' '-'.'7 ' 2023

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
LastYear

· Uli
,

86 .
.

65 ·
' kWh ·

,
kWh , ,.' kWh '

'i 3ld¶s , 31days : ': 2Bda,js 96'F "
' Avg kvlh " ', AvgkWh

'

" Avg Knlb '

3 3
,

2

Akeep
BlllhiqsRot paid In full will incur a late chatge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whicheveris greater)lhat will b8 added to your account.

Vs,e:?
, ,,..

,
"..'

,. , , , ,
AccountNumber 9121(314

. '
. ,'. .- . ' ;

.

/ " - ,' ; "." .:" ",. ' 7 '$', I
, CurrentCharges Due 09/01/23 $43.13

AT 1[ E, g,' Co,,crati,·c , TotalAmountDue $43.13
PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308 Checks must be In US. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE:Check or credit/debltcard at ClayElectric.comor download the mobile

"" b

--T- '

l||||l||||i|||ll|||||||ll

"'/j;i,'| i d15c. ver ',' ,'.'""3'
." ' ,! 'W -" CLAY ELECTRICCOOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 9

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST KEYSTONEHEIGHTS,FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob hill rd ||r"ll|MrhMMh'lw|l|hI|NIqlldhlljll"rj|rj| '{"t ':

SUNRISE FL 33351-0000 !Z!!

11¶6i21,h1,4 [][][JQD'l3l3h



YYNN

FU... .'
. '. . f'/,GU,1 ANMNG LiMtfF'il

"
Clay ElectricCooperative, i'""' ""' " °""'"' '"f'""""°" '"^"""""""

i, |t;, Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 ,/',cc:gui\i s: 5[n"148g
A TmichstrmeEneW[Ccx)µrar|v¢1Qr,? 'I :

. -
:. . ,G .

Cl6

StatementDate: 08/11/2023
!

.
.

CurrentBili Due Date: 09/01/2023

Total PreviousBalance $1,516.00
Know an adultwho's in school or returningto · ' Amount Due PaymentReceived07/26/23 -$75,00
college?Our Backto Your Futurescholarshipis ', '. PaymentReceived07/28/23 -$1,516.00
open to any student/applicant,age 22 or over, 'i '
whose residenceis served by Clay Electricand ji $1J31,00 Balance Fo'w"d

/

-$75.00

who meetscertain requirements·
f " ,i CurrentChargesDue 09 01/23 $1,206.00

Visit ClayEIectric.com/scholarshipsor details. .\,
,

' t ' P

Five scholarshipsare available, " Due Date:
09/01/2023 '

·' " i ii Zij/."i

S:ics"z/tc' ""m ' "' 'i 7"'3'1 ', /'c'i". ' .'t" '""!11g tim ?'!"E-|t''all, " ' """i':".

iReadingDates Readings Multipfiet kWh LJs#Bc iRgte ScheduleDescription MeterNo·
From To Previous Present

' GENERAj-SERVICE-NONDEMAND
_

i_ 15219156Q,
,.

07/1OL23_1 08/10/23 90313 65 ,L,,,
,.
i, 9,752

!

kWh MonthlyUse t
I ",', MonthlyHlgh. MonthlyLow'3 Temp , CurrentServiceDetail

; AccessCharge $32.00
)

¶2(kk) 1»._ "
90 EnergyChargEl 9,75? kWh @ 0 0813 $792 84

'"'" I
.,

' ' g.. \' i - '
. . : ' , .

;

r \ PowerCost Adjustment 9,752 kWh @ 0.0185 $180.41 i
9cxk) ' "" " ·- a' '— "=" _' ' " ' G _.

·

_ .": : ' 75 ) CollectionTrip Fee $60.00 '

7500 -
' L-' m;"'"#,i", 1"|

.-
"" ' i !_ L Z', go

!
FLA GrossReceiptsTax $25.76

,
%00

i L 1_.
:_' '4¥ i ·' L' 1_ t!j_",_ 4,

1

FloridaState SalesTax $71.66 i

,,,, _
!_' ;_i 1_! il u 1| 11 ;_' '_! '; L

,
1

ClayGountySalesTax $15.47

j , i£ u L' u t' ,
i ;_, L L . _ '° i Clay Go PublicSer UtilityTax $27.67

f
3000 . , ~, $ t i

_
1

1

_
i Of I 1

L, )
I

_
' '

[sqq :
: :—' '—: '

. >' 1 ' '
,

, -r- 1' / OperationRoundUp
,

$0,19 I
'

,
' :

,
i

.

} I

i ', '
, I I I0 ,

'

,
,

, , , , ,
i i ' '

: ,'
,

I TotalCurrentCharges for this Location >1,206.00jl

My Stiµ Od tlov Dog jan Nb Mm Apr PAn/ jm jul Avg

2022 p', ,,,,,
yj 't . yCl yt" ri f )1 k. il li .,

hi> tcuy 2023

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

9,752 12,346 3,6113

KWh kWh ' ," kWh ' '
' 31days " i 31d¶s " i 28 ctay' ' ' 94'F .i

Avg kWh .' Avghdh /,' ", Avg kWh ." '
315 398 ·::' ' m '

Akeep
Billingsnot paid In full wIll incur a late chargeof $5.00 or 5% of the deIlnquentamount (whicheveris greater)that will be added to your account.

YS,END
. ,,.,

/" ,/'.' " g ,, , t , ' G' , AccountNumber 5875489
C" ·.' ". ·', '

|:s'/ ,'1"['{|1i, |';'("f('l,i'.)f.','ijil!fi;,i', '

Balance Forward -$75.00
a t t e Z,'C[lPPC r'

:2'"
, CurrentCharges Due 09/01/23 $1,206.00

PO Box308 Total AmountDue $1,131,00
KeystoneHeights, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 Checksmust be in U,S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.
ONLINE: Check or credit/debitcard at ClayEkctric.com or download the mobile
app.

__ __ , ,

11 I I

"//{'z,'j " DISC VER '.' I
'

:

'""'
.

', 't ,, CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 9

5586 1 MB 0.561 5 5586 KEYSTONEHEIGHTS,FL 32656-0308
eagle landing limited partnsp c-22 |h"Mhdqh|MhM|Ih||II|r||l'lh||iI|'TIlrI| iy5385 N Nob HILL RD "'"t'
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 '"|j,1

Ullh||||nlljd4|hllhj|r|W'hd+|llIllhh'r(|ll|'|

05875%¶ 000bj31,0(j2



YYNN

" c|QyEkctli¢comive,1µ ===',"'"""°" "" "-'
A Twuclimne Energy'Cnl)pemivc<q ' ;'1 ',' '- ·, , ,, .

' .,{.

" StatementDate: 08/11/2023
; CurrentBill Due Date: 09/01/2023

Total ." PreviousBalance -$37.17
Know an adultwho's in school or returningto AmountDue "· No PaymentReceived $0.00
college? Our Back to Your Futurescholarship is

,
,'

open to any student/applicant,age 22 or over,
',· . Balance Forward -$37.17

\ \
whose residenceis served by ClayElectricand 'i i} CurrentChargesDue 09/01/23 96.00
whomeds cert·in req,uiremen's.

, ,

1| $58
.83 ,,

$

Visit ClayElectric.com/scholarshipsor detail . ',
/' , ,

·

Five scholarshipsare available. ,'
·'

· " : '

, Due Date:
09/01/2023

'

ReadingDates Readings Multiplier kWh Usage I
f Rate ScheduleDescmption MeterN0·

From To Previous Present
i GENERALSERVICE-NONDEMAND : 152191565 07/10/23 08/10/23 33872 34390 1 518 i

kWh MonthlyUse 1 I " MonthlyHigh s'. MonthlyLow z' Temp i CurrentServiceDetail
$ Access Charge $32.00 !

¶350
,

, , · ' 90
! EnergyCharge 518 kWh @ 0.0813 $42.11j

rod '- , i
, ,. . ,,, - -

' Powercost Adjustment 518 kWh @ 0,0185 $9.58:'2 ,,:: "_"- ., -m-7
*=

"
.,

·""_ " 76 ! FLAGross ReceiptsTax $2 14 i

" "'i- , i 1

,-.'- " go
,1

FloridaState SalesTax $5.97 i

"° i I , .
i i "'5*"L<;_

. ,

I

ClayCounty SalesTax $1.29 }
600 " . ' ' Tj ri ' i '"I " '

. .

45 \
' i . · - Clay Co PublicSer Utlllty Tax $2.68 '

"' , _. ':
L"'

':
i ' ' i ' I— '_i

: i '.' " '° i Opa'atbnRound Up $0.23 i
300 : '

,

i I
1

,
i

}
i

1

,
I i

. I

_
,

:

_
, , ,, ,,,,, l r

Li i_ ' L i U 'j |_1 L' :

L, L "· s $5
i'
TotalCurrentCharges for this Location $96.00

lit' ,!
i i" ii " if !: i.""0 t I k [ I I I I I I ' I I L Q

Aug Sop Oct Nov [ZLU Jan Nb Mm Apr May JWb jul Aug

2022 "I- .. .. . .. , , . .,,
' 'i ' " ' ,. .' .t '. 2023

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
LastYear

518 523 573

,. kWh
, " kWh

,, , kWh ' s'

" 3jdajjs " i 31days ,,
I zoaays ' :

94"F ,

' Avg kdh " ' AvykWh ·' AvgM) .'

\7 . " 17 .' 20 "

Akeep
Billlngs not paid in full wIll incur a lato chargeof $5.00 or 5% of the clelinqucntatnount(whicheveris greater) that will ba added to your account.

V SEND
·., . / '

.,' /,'". '-
, , . , AccountNumber 5929377

e"' '
. ?._ :' ' 'I.?" I if' ;ijj" ', ,!1', '.i,','; ,'",", '·'.. Balance Forward -$37.17

at ht l ,,'c , ti ' CurrentCharges Due 09/01/23 $96.00
PC) Box 308 TotalAmountDue $58.83
KeystoneHeights, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 Chocksmust be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S.bank.
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectrlc.comor download the mobile

:"'
I

r-— -

!!|||||||||||||||||||||||
1 VA, i

'
"' DiSC

vERj : " '"-""

, "
'

' t "" :1·"
,

i CLAY ELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 9

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP KEYSTONEHEIGHTS,FL 32656-0308

== =,=, lllmWlhjuh]lhM'|hnl'j|ll|ljh"jl"T'|ril E!i't

05¶2¶377 ODDIJ05BD3'1



Governmentaf Management Services,LLC Invoice1001 BradfordWay
Kingston,TN 37763

Invoice#: 299
InvoiceDate: 8/1/23

Due Date: 8/1/23

Bill To: Case:

South Village COD
P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St, Augustine, FL 32092

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Management Fees - August2023 'go "" "

4,333.33 4,333.33""
Information Technology - August2023 fiSi 150.00 150.00
DisseminationAgent Services - August 2023 ;jjj :1 708.33 708.33
Office Supplies S)(.y 0.27 0.27
postage tfjc' 60,00 60.00
Copies 'z,¢qS 146.25 146.25
Telephone fji

'"J 25.30 25.30

Total $5,423.48

Payments/Credits $0.00
"r-——l

Balance Due $5,423.48



Grau and Associates
951 W. Yamato Road, Suite 280

Boca Raton, FL 33431-
www.graucpa.com

Phone: 561-994-9299 Fax: 561-994-5823

South VillageCommunityDevelopmentDistrict
5385N Nob Hill Road
Sunrise, FL 33351

InvoiceNo. 24630
Date 08/07/2023

SERVICE AMOUNT

Project:Arbitrage- Series 2016A-3FYE 5/31/2023
ArbitrageServices $ 600.00

Subtotal: 600.00

Total 600.00

CurrentAmount Due $ 600.QO.

0 - 30 31- 60 61 - 90 91 -120 Over 120 Balance
600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00

Paymentdue upon receipt.



KUTAK ROCK LLP Check RemitTo:
KutakRock LLP

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone404-222-4600 Omaha,NE 68103-1157
Facsimile 404-222-4654

ACH/Wire Transfer Remit To:
Federal ID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016

FirstNational Bank ofOmaha
July 31, 2023 KutakRock LLP

A/C # 24690470
Reference:Invoice No. 3254275

ClientMatterNo. 19723-1
NotificationEmail: efigroup@klltakrock.con1

Mr. Jim Oliver
South VillageCDD
GovernmentalManagementServices — St. Augustine
Suite 114
475 West Town Place
St. Augustine,FL 32092 Tnvoice No. 3254275

19723-1

Re: South VillageCDD - General Counsel

For ProfessionalLegal Services Rendered

06/01/23 K. Buchanan 1.20 384.00 Review documents relating to
miscellaneous parcels for turnover
from developer; conference with
district manager regarding tentative
agenda; conference with district
chairmanregardingagenda items

06/01/23 K. Buchanan 0.40 128.00 Conference with district manager
regarding landscape maintenance
agreement

06/02/23 K. Buchanan 0.90 288.00 Conference with Carr regarding
conveyance of conservation tract;
review matters related to clearing
and restoring conservationeasement
lands

06/05/23 K. Buchanan 0.80 256.00 Review suspension policies
regarding unauthorized golf course
usage and conference with
supervisorsregardingsame

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



KUTAKROCK LLP
South Village CDD
July 31, 2023
Client Matter No. 1 9723-l
invoice No. 3254275
Page 2

06/05/23 j. Gillis 0.90 144.00 Draft landscape and irrigation
maintenanceservices agreement with
Tree Amigos

06/06/23 K, Buchanan 2.00 640.00 Review agenda package and prepare
for board meeting; prepare project
completion resolution; review
matters relating to disposal of
surplus property

06/06/23 W. Haber 3,50 1,347.50 Prepare for and participate in Board
meeting

06/08/23 K, Buchanan 0.40 128.00 Review matters relating to
equipment sale and restaurant
evaluation

06/13/23 j. Gillis 0.50 80.00 Draft FY 2024 published and mailed
notices and affidavit of mailing for
budgetand O&M assessmenthearing

06/14/23 K. Buchanan 0.30 96.00 Review correspondence with
SJRWMD regarding encroachment
issues

06/15/23 K. Buchanan 0.70 224.00 Review proposed budgetand prepare
budgetnotices

06/20/23 K, Buchanan 0.20 64.00 Review audit response letters
06/20/23 j. Gillis 0.30 48.00 Coordinateresponse to auditor letter
06/21/23 K. Buchanan 0.40 128.00 Performmeetingfollow up
06/22/23 K. Buchanan 0.60 192,00 Review correspondence from water

management district regarding
conservationeasement encroachment

06/22/23 j. Gillis 0.60 96.00 Review and revise notice and RFP
project manual for golf cart leases;
draft RFP project manual for golf
cart maintenance equipment
purchase

06/23/23 K. Buchanan 0.40 128.00 Review auditor requests and
conference with district manager
regardingsame

06/26/23 K, Buchanan 0.60 192.00 Review tentative agenda; review
matters relating to sale of surplus

property
06/28/23 K. Buchanan 0.30 96.00 Conferencewith chairman regarding

Dreamfindersresolution
06/28/23 j. Gillis 0.50 80.00 Review quit claim deed and plats for

tracts being deeded to the district in

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



KUTAKROCK LLP
South Village CDD
July 31, 2023
Client Matter No. 19723-1
Invoice No. 3254275
Page 3

Eagle Landing at Oakleaf Pkuitation
Phase One and Sea Pines at Oakleaf
Plantation

TOTAL HOURS 15.50

TOTAL FOR SERVICESRENDERED $4,739.50

DISBURSEMENTS

Meals 11.46
Travel Expenses 100.86

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 112.32

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNTDUE $4,851.82

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



1.
,- .. ., ,-,.·.

,
- .,:, -.,. , ,,,. 'MAKF_¢.HFAK.PAYAR!'ETQu

, " -.
,.:..-·,,

-,
,..: .,'j!

,. ,,,
i

, _
,MEAsEF|m)µr:~imE.pAY|NGBY'¢REUEC3"Riy ' '_

,t¢iu ysr! ""i '

'" - 'Th€,Lake Docwrs; Inc.
¥1< U^sum=1StrAcw , '

' 4

""Cost Office Box 20122 ,cqr¢'¶umber
,

exp.date;
, , , - - ' -—~4 '

Tampa, FL 33622-0122 &gha1'ure anouwpay)

(904) 262-5500

", A¢¢¢Ju+'!jjN1QER ', ', " -." bA"E -, .
,"

,

'. ' ",
:H'ALA'¢·E'::," ","'.'

I.,:, ., ,.,,:. .

.,
, .-,. ·-'. , .,, ,

·".,-
' AnnRFssF"E:·

·',.N .,. , ,. - ,,,,· ',. "- :" T
a P/eamcheck jfadd;essba1Dby/s/'ncaaectandind/wte change on nivehes/d? 719371 8/1/2023 $2,862.00

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD
JAMES HAHN
3989 Eagle LandingPkwy The Lake Doctors
OrangePark, FL 32065 Post OfficeBox 20122

Tampa, FL 33622-0122

00000000075695001000000011382200000028620018 Please Returnthis portion with your payment

'-, ':" ' .._"2 ' .· .'- ' - "T " .. . - ,

'
' '- ¥ "

" "
' "

'·3nvczi¢c E)ucD.a"te"' B/-A/2023 iMQiCC' U3.822B' - µ6#

Tn\i(jie¢'Pate P.esC¥ltitlpn'" Quan6tj/ Amouht.
. tax' total

C%¢,Landmg-patkway, cjmngef!atk,'Ej OizihgePark;El 320.(5.5

'8/ij'2023 'wateF'Man»gement- 29iic 1,watertqaplbgem.at" $9SAiOO" "$"0itlO " $854,00
bne.2',wate[Mahagem®"t-Iq'ejc 3:'

"'

.

$9$'4:0Q,
"

.

$oiOi s4oi
$M,oo. .$DiQU' $954.00

!p|ease?remk'kaym¢ritt6r ttil$.monm'$hNcif"

_,,%4
A? J" "

)p'rl)oJ'");"
_.-

)JJlj, NO

"%

1^j/"" " L1_> '"
'"

"u

I_-J ,jiAJI) '

'R!¢a$e pEO\iide- remEtaF}c¢,'!Rt0rmauon'iNhcii g*ibmjtungpaymgnts,' 'credits ' $0oQh

(jth.e"mise p,a'ymen$·'wi|!.-be-applied'-to 'th"e"dd¢$i0utganding ihvcikCS·: " '
.,

,Mj'ust"ment' $q.q0

AMQUNTlPUE

TotalAccount Balanceincludingthis invoice: $2862.00 This Invoice Total: $2862.00

Click the "Pay Now" link to submitpayment by ACH

Customer #: 719371 CorporateAddress

Portal Registration #: 2A40879A 4651 SalisburyRd, Suite 155
Jacksonville,FL 32256

Customer Portal Link: www,Iakedoctors.com/contact-us/

Set Up CustomerPortalto pay Invoicesonllne, set up recurring payments,view paymenthistory, and edit contact information



Project Manager Alex Acree 7VIatthevvs
F%@=~^Am&mfl~wv& I

Marilee Giles i

GMS,LLC
July 10, 2023475 West Town Place

Suite 114 Invoice No: 189329 '
i

i
St. Augustine, FL 32092 i

Project 20258.00 South Village COD DistrictEngineer

This invoice includeschargesfor tasks performedfor yourproject, including:

' CDD MeetingConferenceCall

· COD Meeting

· Pond DrainageReview

' Underdrain Flooding Review

Pleasecall Alex Acree if you have any questions or concerns regardingyourproject.

For billing inquiries, pleasecontact ourAccounting Department.

Professional Servicesthroughjune 30, 2023

Phase 001 EngineeringServices

Hours Rate Amount
Sr. Project Manager 2.00 175.00 350.00

projectSupport .25 60.00 15.00

Total Labor 365.00

Total Due: $365.00

Billed to Date

CurrentDue Prior Billed Billed to Date

Labor 365.00 23,373.75 23,738.75

Expense 0.00 614.39 614.39

Totals 365.00 23,988.14 24,353.14

7 Waldo Street, St. Augustine, FL 32084
1 P: 904.826.1334 1 F: 904.826.4547 I www.MDGinc.com

Invoices are dueuponreceipt.Promptpaymentsare criticalto keepingyourprojecton schedule.MatthewsI DCCM acceptsall major
creditcardsfor a 3.5% conveniencefee. Paymentsnot receivedwithin 30 days of the invoicedate are consideredpast due and
all work and submittals will be placed on hdd until payment is received along with finance changesof 18% annualaccrued.

We appreciateyourbusiness and cooperationwith timelypayments.



projectManager Alex Acree Mattheus
~@=~@,Ag
~&=&mWVH

Marilee Giles

GMS,LLC

475 West Town Place August 10, 2023

Invoice No: 189491Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL 32092
I

Project 20258.00 South Village COD District Engineer

This invoice includes chargesfor tasks performedfor yourproject, including:

" COD Meeting Conference Call

Pleasecall Alex Acree if you have any questions or concernsregardingyourproject.

For billing inquiries, pleasecontactourAccounting Department,

Professional Servicesthroughjuly31, 2023

Phase 001 EngineeringServices

Hours Rate Amount
Sr. Project Manager 1.00 175.00 175.00

projectSupport .25 60.00 15.00

Total Labor 190.00

Total Due: $190.00

OutstandingInvoices

Number Date Balance

189329 7/10/2023 365.00

Total 365.00

Billed to Date

Current Due Prior Billed Billed to Date

Labor 190.00 23,738,75 23,928.75

Experise 0.00 614.39 614.39

Totals 190.00 24,353.14 24,543.14

7 Waldo Street, St. Augustine, FL 32084 t P: 904.826.1334 I F: 904.826.4547 1 www.MDGinc.com

Invoices are dueupon receipt,Promptpaymentsare criticalto keepingyourprojecton schedule.MatthewsI DCCM accepts all major
credit cardsfor a 3.5% conveniencefee. Paymentsnot received within 30 days of the invoicedate are consideredpast due and
all work and submittals will be placed on hold until payment is received along with financechangesof 18% annualaccrued.

We appreciateyourbusiness and cooperationwith timely payments.



") ' 1'rce Amigos i::it:,,,
~~__ , ,, E ,- 'la--,"- ' "'" ~. ..: -."=:= R: -.. m . « k . "' '="" = Date: 07/28/2023

OutdoOr Services

Billed To: SouthVillage COD project: EagleLanding
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 3973 EagleLanding Parkway

Orange Park FL 32065

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

july MonthlyLandscapingMaintenance Services 1.00 13,478.21 13,478.21

Notes:
THANKYOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

InvoiceTotal: $13,478.21

1
I'ylj) A)'u"¢jtzjn tt7' '" _ t'A" /"qm"j"'"

Cii) L" "",jj jjS

—'-_"_'"'"'_==-

-g"
C,J"""""""""_

u"'""' '"'__>

,/'l>"I/U/^
- ,·-

",

d :=
K A

5000-18 Highway 17 No, 235 FlemingIsland, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
P,g,

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.comWebsite: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 1 of 1



T Tree Amigos )nTj!!,,O

=== '? .:,:: :"= z.".m..
~.. L

'

=:. ":'"='2"-";"=" : ';i r"'..,;.=,.:' =" '";ii Date: 07/28/2023" Outdoor ServiceS '

Billed To: South Village CDD Project: Eagle Landing
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange Park FL 32065

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

July MaintenanceAmmendmenttoNewTynes Blvd Extension 1.00 1,614.02 1,614.02

Notes:
InvoiceTotal: $1,614.02

l)(Oyj_s
cogc "" jjNzylE,-A,-"j'""

'A
p d,

," I ,
Ly' ""

)')j)))o

+

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904)778-1045
Page

Email:cryan@freeamigosoutdoor.com Website:www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 1 of 1



'"
'

m
" ""

·
' ' ' invoice

- m k e
«

.1 OS 1nvoice#: 200924

OutdoOr. SerViceS""
Date: 07/28/2023

Billed To: South Village CDD project: Westbank Eagle Landing
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange Park FL 32065 Orange Park FL 32065

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

july Monthly Landscaping MaintenanceServices 1.00 3,528.03 3,528.03

Notes:
InvoiceTotal: $3,528.03

E' T

_
AMUIjQAjUig" " (Jj)ji'n<:

j,N "<7 d" " <="' 7>JJ'
"

i ,2, ,,)'
M)f "~%,

jju" ^) i)

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island,FL 32003 Office: (904)778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
P,g,

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.comWebsite:www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 1 oIl



'm ~:j Invoke
ee Auh 0 1nvoice#: 200860

.=9= '"':,

. ""l ',: >. ..,:.:'";' -. ;'.
'

.= s': ';y" """" .""m-" i'"; a: m :e Date: 07/21/2023
Qutdoor Services

BilledTo: South Village COD Project: EagleLanding Enhancements
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange Park FL 32065

I d=lt==m=h. —---- '

-.-——Description Quantity Price Ext Price

Repaired2 1/2" mainline in soccer field

(I) 2 1/2" mainline
Labor
Total 1.00 600.00 600.00

Notes:

InvoiceTotal: $600.00

<<1"" yj
$ i"") t

)=¥7,
Ahyj ' ,jJto l" " TFYOs? " Lye'yz <"a".

, au' i"^ ,j;
.

,

0

(m .

'i)AZU,AU-'

|):.µ>"=_,

I ====. { ,.,_,_, ,., _.,

I

,14C:'Mx"y)',)'".~j]")c&jw"

5000-18 Highway 17 No, 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904)778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
F,,g,

Emai!:cryan@treearnigosoutdoor.comWebsite: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 1 of 1



mN ' A
m

.,,,

), )")'))") I), 'I"' ))1 'j,ijl'| |7::\f:75

'Ji)Ai("A:
" tic JA,)J "" Date: 04/14/2023

Billed To: SouthVillage COD project: Eagle LandingEnhancements
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 3973 EagleLanding Parkway

Orange Park FL 32065

-
—-.-. If -- .-. {I- · t

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

Annual Switchout 1st for contractyear

180Annuals

Total 1.00 450,00 450.00

Notes:

InvoiceTotal: $450.00

W_
W g

,"m JAu7uj ""
.j nsj) Zj?m< M

mµy

<
1>

C"

,
d,d C=N

N="

, >""
"a

"~EI . ,_."u:
-

" '"|
,VF V I"? :>K:i" {W"" "{I ' ' " Aj

r

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
P,ge

Emai|:cryan@treean1igosoutdoor.¢omWebsite:www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 1 of 1



2/3

Pba@k
InvoiceNumber: 7001314

CorporateTrustSeMces Account Number: 255288000EP-MM-WN3L
.

60 LivingstonAve. InvoiceDate: 07/25/2023
St. Paul,MN55107 Direct InquiriesTo: SCOTTSCHUHLE

Phone: 954-938-2476

SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVLPMTDIST
ATTN DISTRICTMANAGER
5385 n nob hill rd 'i)ijf i);" ',:'"Q'?
SUNRISE FL 33351 ' """'

SOUTHVILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENTDISTRICTCAPITAL IMPROVEMENTREVENUEAND
REFUNDINGBONDS, SERIES2016A-1 (SENIORLIEN) AND 2016A-2 (SUBORDINATELIEN)

SOUTHVILLAGE 2016A1/A2

The followingIs a slatenient of transactionsper1aininqto pur account. For fui1herinformation,please reviewthe attached.

STATEMENTSUMMARY

PLEASEREMIT BOTTOM COUPONPORTIONOF THIS PAGE WITH CHECKPAYMENTOF INVOICE.

TOTALAMOUNT DUE $6,064.90

All invoicesare due upon receipt.

Pleasedetachat perforationand returnbottomportionof the statementwith yourcheck,payableto U.S, Bank,

SOUTHVILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT
DISTRICTCAPITAL IMPROVEMENTREVENUEAND
REFUNDINGBONDS, SERIES2016A-1 (SENIORLIEN) InvoiceNumber:-.:. '.1·

.. ', . , .-'
'

,
'.i . '- ' 7001314

AND 2016A-2 (SUBORDINATELIEN) Account Number: ". -," ' :' '··- " -', .255288000
CurrehtDue: .:. - --:

,.' '"· '"" ""' ',":'"' -'") '.',S6,,064.99

SOUTHVILLAGE 2016A1/A2 ', ' ", '". " '.' ·'·:: ". "'. " '.'·".'. -i 'i' '"' "',.,-'

'DiiCct1nqu,iriesTD:,' '-, ": '.' ',:".
· ' ScottSChuhle

Phone:, "--:' ' :,,
-

, ., ,
-:.-:- -:: '

"

',,.. ' 954,93&2476

Wire Instructions: Please mail paymentsto:
U.S. Bank U,S. Bank
ABA# 091000022 CM-9690
Acct# 1-801-5013-5135 PO BOX 70870
Trust Acct # 255288000 St, Paul,MN 55170-9690
Invoice# 7001314
Attn: Fee Dept St. Paul

if :'!



3/3

CorporateTrust ServicesQbank "-M'"-W'"3' Invoice Number: 7001314" 60 LivingstonAve.

SOUTHVILLAGE COMMUNITYDEvELopaEMFmm 55107 InvoiceDate: 07/25/2023
Account Number: 255288000

DISTRICTCAPITAL IMPROVEMENTREVENUEAND Direct InquiriesTo: SCOTTSCHUHLE
REFUNDINGBONDS,SERIES2016A-1(SENIORLIEN) Phone: 954-938-2476
AND 2016A-2 (SUBORDINATELIEN)

SOUTHVILLAGE 2016A1/A2

Accounts included 255288000 255288001 255288002 255288003 255288004 255288005

In This Relationship:255288006 255288007 255288008 255288009 255288012 255288013

CURRENTCHARGESSUMMARIZEDFOR ENTIRERELATIONSHIP

Detail of CurrentCharges Volume Rate Portion of Year TotalFees

04360 AdministrationFee - PrincipalAmountO/S 16,315,000,00 0.000345 100.00% $5,628,68

SubtotalAdmin istrationFees - In Advance 07/01/2023- 06/30/2024 $5,628.68

IncidentalExpenses 5,628.68 0.0775 $436.22
07/01/2023to 06/30/2024

SubtotalIncidentalExpenses $436.22

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $6,064.90

The fees shownon this invoiceare reflectiveof the mostrecent fee scheduleor nolice of fee adjustmentproVdedby U.S, Bank.
fR

Page2 of 2



2/3

Qbank"
InvoiceNumber: 7000255

Coporate TrustServices Account Number: 239209000 'EP-MN-WN3L ,

60 LivingstonAve, InvoiceDate: 07/25/2023
St, Paul,MN55107 Direct InquiriesTo: SCOTTSCHUHLE

Phone: 954-938-2476

SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVLPMTDIST
ATTN DISTRICTMANAGER
5385 N NOB HILL RD JI.J i)) j i' ",'}U 3

SUNRISE FL 33351 " ' · ",':'i

Southvillage community developmentdistrictcapital improvement revenueand
REFUNDINGBONDS,SERIES2016A-3

The followingis a stateinentof transactionspertainingto yowaccount,For furfherinformation,pleasereviewthe attached.

STATEMENTSUMMARY

PLEASE REMITBOTTOMCOUPONPORTIONOF THIS PAGEWITH CHECK PAYMENTOF INVOICE.

TOTALAMOUNTDUE $3,717.38

All invoicesare due upon receipt.

Pleasedetachat perforationand return bottomportionof the statementwithyour check, payableto U.S. Bank.

Bouthvillage community development
DISTRICTCAPITAL IMPROVEMENTREVENUEAND InvoiceNtimber: .: ,."

-
;".'-'-. -.'.

..' - . -. 7000255,
REFUNDINGBONDS, SERIES2016A-3 ACcountNumber;"!: - 'i .'

"
'"-"" ,'.-'"'"' ." "" .239209000

CUrrentDue: ,'1, --:" " : : ":, ":".-' ,'
,::-' ': $3,71.7'.38

Direct"lnquiries.To: -"'I '-'
: i' "j: A"scjoTTscAuhle'

p|?Qne'""' .:-
'," ':"j-';" :"" '"""':

,

:" '-'"J,3 ..'j -"-, 9547938,2476

Wire Instructions: Please mail payments to:
U.S. Bank U.S. Bank
ABA # 091000022 CM-9690
Acct # 1-801-5013-5135 PO BOX 70870
TrustAcct # 239209000 St. Paul, MN 55170-9690
Invoice# 7000255
Attn: Fee DeptSt. Paul

$ '

p%
k

.



3/3

CorporateTrust ServicesQbmk,, E'-M'"-W""' Invoice Number: 7000255
60 LivingstonAve. ,
St. Paul,MM 55107 Invoice Date: 07/25/2023

Account Number: 239209000
Direct Inquiries To: SCOTTSCHUHLE

*

SOUTHVILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT
Phone: 954-938-2476

DISTRICTCAPITAL IMPROVEMENTREVENUEAND
REFUNDINGBONDS,SERIES2016A-3

AccountsIncluded 239209000 239209001 239209002 239209003 239209004 239209006
In This Relationship:239209007 239209008

CURRENTCHARGESSUMMARIZEDFORENTIRERELATIONSHIP

Detail of CurrentCharges Voluine Rate Portionof Year Total Fees

04200 Trustee 1.00 3,450,00 100.00% $3,450.00

SubtotalAdministrationFees - In Advance 07/01/2023- 06/30/2024 $3,450.00

IncidentalExpenses 3,450.00 0.0775 $267.38
07/01/2023to 06/30/2024

SubtotalIncidentalExpenses
_ _

,

$267.38

TOTALAMOUNT DUE $3,717.38

The fees shownon this invoiceare reflectiveof the mostrecent fee scheduleor noticeof fee adjuslmentprcMdedby U.S. Bank,

q t)

Page2 of 2



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                         A/P R - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REC
                  Check Register for Aug 1/23 thru Aug 31/23
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

 21254  ECOLAB PEST ELIM DIV                Aug 3/23          273.01
 21255  GFL ENVIRONMENTAL                   Aug 3/23        1,186.18
 21256  LOGICALLY                           Aug 3/23          447.99
 21257  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC              Aug 3/23        2,381.29
 21258  TROON GOLF LLC                      Aug 3/23          567.90
 21259  US FOODSERVICE                      Aug 3/23          238.09
 21260  Wells Fargo                         Aug 3/23        4,870.28
 21261  ADT COMMERCIAL LLC                  Aug 10/23         156.11
 21262  W.W. GAY MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR INC  Aug 10/23         803.00
 21263  GRAINGER                            Aug 10/23          27.56
 21264  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC              Aug 10/23       1,869.97
 21265  US FOODSERVICE                      Aug 10/23          67.26
 21266  CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY           Aug 17/23         554.06
 21267  CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE           Aug 17/23       6,711.00
 21268  DARLING INGREDIENTS INC             Aug 17/23         510.00
 21269  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES          Aug 17/23         936.08
 21270  POOLSURE                            Aug 17/23       3,494.69
 21271  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC              Aug 17/23       1,648.04
 21272  US FOODSERVICE                      Aug 17/23         166.89
 21273  Wells Fargo                         Aug 17/23       4,374.63
 21274  CUTTER & BUCK                       Aug 24/23         210.00
 21275  ECOLAB PEST ELIM DIV                Aug 24/23         273.01
 21276  LOGICALLY                           Aug 24/23         447.99
 21277  SHARP ENERGY                        Aug 24/23       1,075.02
 21278  SKYWAY SUPPLY Inc.                  Aug 24/23         719.70
 21279  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC              Aug 24/23       1,733.52
 21280  US FOODSERVICE                      Aug 24/23         300.85
 21281  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC              Aug 31/23         692.25
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                           36,736.37

                          ===== End of Report =====

September 11,2023  10:07am                           User: RGC3  Term: S1



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                         A/P R - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REC
                  Check Register for Aug 1/23 thru Aug 31/23
                              Manual/QUIK Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

888175  NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH)           Aug 1/23          271.25
888176  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  Aug 9/23          369.10
888177  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  Aug 2/23        1,214.57
888178  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Aug 8/23          263.83
888179  NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH)           Aug 15/23         263.15
888180  COMCAST-CHARLOTTE                   Aug 16/23         271.40
888182  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Aug 15/23         140.45
888183  NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH)           Aug 22/23         202.25
888184  COMCAST-CHARLOTTE                   Aug 23/23         263.99
888185  COMCAST-CHARLOTTE                   Aug 23/23         347.96
888186  NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH)           Aug 29/23         202.25
888187  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Aug 29/23         273.30
888188  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  Aug 31/23         673.13
888190  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  Aug 23/23       1,656.82
                                                     ---------------
        Total Manual/QUIK Checks Issued
                                                            6,413.45

                          ===== End of Report =====

September 11,2023  10:11am                           User: RGC3  Term: S1



























































































































































                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                        1000 - Golf Operating Account
                  Check Register for Aug 1/23 thru Aug 31/23
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

 14356  ACUSHNET COMPANY                    Aug 3/23        5,198.57
 14357  ALSCO                               Aug 3/23          720.53
 14358  BUSHNELL - VISTA OUTDOOR            Aug 3/23          955.00
 14359  DARLING INGREDIENTS INC             Aug 3/23          350.00
 14360  ECOLAB PEST ELIM DIV                Aug 3/23          294.11
 14361  FISH WINDOW CLEANING                Aug 3/23          240.00
 14362  HALIFKO  JOE                        Aug 3/23          135.43
 14363  HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC             Aug 3/23           27.90
 14364  LOGICALLY                           Aug 3/23          447.99
 14365  ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC         Aug 3/23           74.37
 14366  SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY  LLC       Aug 3/23          165.00
 14367  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Aug 3/23        2,442.38
 14368  TAYLOR MADE GOLF CO INC             Aug 3/23        1,384.19
 14369  TROON GOLF  LLC                     Aug 3/23          680.40
 14370  ULINE                               Aug 3/23          200.02
 14371  US FOODSERVICE                      Aug 3/23        6,662.63
 14372  VULCAN CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS  LLC  Aug 3/23          639.32
 14373  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Aug 3/23          240.00
 14374  1492 INC/PREMIER CAPITAL CIGAR      Aug 10/23         414.90
 14375  ACUSHNET COMPANY                    Aug 10/23       1,737.70
 14376  ADT COMMERCIAL LLC                  Aug 10/23          71.47
 14377  CALLAWAY GOLF                       Aug 10/23          30.58
 14378  CUTTER & BUCK                       Aug 10/23         878.99
 14379  DARLING INGREDIENTS INC             Aug 10/23         410.00
 14380  DIRECTV                             Aug 10/23         228.73
 14381  W.W. GAY MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR INC  Aug 10/23         431.00
 14382  HAHN  JIM                           Aug 10/23         270.84
 14383  IBKUL CORP                          Aug 10/23       1,135.31
 14384  KUHN FLOWERS                        Aug 10/23         162.25
 14385  MARTCO                              Aug 10/23         372.54
 14386  NAPA AUTO PARTS                     Aug 10/23         116.41
 14387  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Aug 10/23       1,244.40
 14388  SAVE THE MOMENT                     Aug 10/23          84.00
 14389  STERLING CUT GLASS                  Aug 10/23         184.48
 14390  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Aug 10/23       2,394.34
 14391  US FOODSERVICE                      Aug 10/23       6,381.78
 14392  WASTE MANAGEMENT                    Aug 10/23       4,190.14
 14393  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Aug 10/23       1,276.10
 14394  1492 INC/PREMIER CAPITAL CIGAR      Aug 17/23         168.21
 14395  BRENNAN GOLF SALES                  Aug 17/23         599.50
 14396  CALLAWAY GOLF                       Aug 17/23         871.09
 14397  CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY           Aug 17/23       2,370.73
 14398  CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE           Aug 17/23       4,703.62
 14399  DLL FINANCE LLC                     Aug 17/23         250.31
 14400  FIRST INSURANCE FUNDING             Aug 17/23       1,686.96
 14401  GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS          Aug 17/23          88.91
 14402  HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC             Aug 17/23         133.95

September 11,2023  10:05am                           User: RGC3  Term: S1



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 2
                        1000 - Golf Operating Account
                  Check Register for Aug 1/23 thru Aug 31/23
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

 14403  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES          Aug 17/23       1,406.98
 14404  IMPERIAL HEADWEAR  INC              Aug 17/23         661.80
 14405  Jonas Software USA, LLC             Aug 17/23         300.00
 14406  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Aug 17/23       1,719.54
 14407  PNC EQUIPMENT FINANCE               Aug 17/23       4,326.43
 14408  SIMPLOT TURF & HORTICULTURE         Aug 17/23       3,971.06
 14409  STRATE WELDING                      Aug 17/23          42.80
 14410  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Aug 17/23       2,646.11
 14411  TAYLOR MADE GOLF CO INC             Aug 17/23       1,076.87
 14412  TWC SERVICES                        Aug 17/23         852.83
 14413  US FOODSERVICE                      Aug 17/23       7,182.54
 14414  WASTE MANAGEMENT                    Aug 17/23       2,104.32
 14415  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Aug 17/23       2,470.98
 14416  BUSHNELL - VISTA OUTDOOR            Aug 24/23          93.38
 14417  CALLAWAY GOLF                       Aug 24/23         509.79
 14418  CUTTER & BUCK                       Aug 24/23         427.01
 14419  ECOLAB PEST ELIM DIV                Aug 24/23         308.67
 14420  EZLINKS GOLF                        Aug 24/23         737.50
 14421  HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK            Aug 24/23       6,131.91
 14422  LOGICALLY                           Aug 24/23         447.99
 14423  MD PLANT HEALTH SOLUTIONS           Aug 24/23       1,855.33
 14424  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Aug 24/23         709.34
 14425  SAVE THE MOMENT                     Aug 24/23          75.00
 14426  SHARP ENERGY                        Aug 24/23         895.88
 14427  SRIXON / CLEVELAND / XXIO           Aug 24/23         354.18
 14428  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Aug 24/23       2,120.14
 14429  TARGET SPECIALTY PRODUCTS           Aug 24/23       1,806.64
 14430  TAYLOR MADE GOLF CO INC             Aug 24/23       1,231.56
 14431  TROON GOLF  LLC                     Aug 24/23         466.50
 14432  US FOODSERVICE                      Aug 24/23       5,652.62
 14433  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Aug 24/23         478.25
 14434  ACUSHNET COMPANY                    Aug 31/23         723.55
 14435  ALSCO                               Aug 31/23       3,096.34
 14436  AT&T MOBILITY                       Aug 31/23         119.56
 14437  CAPITOL DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS          Aug 31/23         124.53
 14438  CALLAWAY GOLF                       Aug 31/23       1,781.90
 14439  DIRECTV                             Aug 31/23         402.14
 14440  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Aug 31/23       1,682.16
 14441  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Aug 31/23       2,446.94
 14442  Turtleson, LLC                      Aug 31/23       1,202.93
 14443  US FOODSERVICE                      Aug 31/23       6,571.78
 14444  VULCAN CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS  LLC  Aug 31/23         613.15
 14445  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Aug 31/23       2,130.98
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                          127,706.99

                          ===== End of Report =====

September 11,2023  10:05am                           User: RGC3  Term: S1



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                        1000 - Golf Operating Account
                  Check Register for Aug 1/23 thru Aug 31/23
                              Manual/QUIK Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

682973  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Aug 8/23          484.34
682984  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Aug 15/23         740.00
683962  NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH)           Aug 1/23          200.85
683963  TROON GOLF  LLC                     Aug 1/23       15,376.81
683964  BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL               Aug 4/23          226.35
683965  BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL               Aug 4/23          756.86
683966  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  Aug 2/23        2,519.86
683967  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Aug 1/23          650.00
683968  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Aug 1/23          574.08
683969  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Aug 1/23           49.50
683970  NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH)           Aug 8/23          497.70
683971  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Aug 8/23          647.00
683972  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Aug 8/23           49.50
683973  AT&T                                Aug 1/23          145.89
683974  NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH)           Aug 15/23         175.60
683975  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  Aug 9/23        1,974.85
683976  COMCAST-CHARLOTTE                   Aug 16/23         567.29
683982  BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL               Aug 18/23         659.00
683983  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  Aug 16/23       1,481.93
683984  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Aug 15/23         609.70
683985  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Aug 15/23          49.50
683986  NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH)           Aug 22/23         280.60
683987  NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH)           Aug 29/23         529.05
683988  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Aug 29/23          49.50
683989  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Aug 29/23         560.97
683990  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  Aug 31/23       1,272.22
683997  BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL               Aug 25/23         419.78
683998  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Aug 22/23         565.26
683999  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Aug 22/23         341.00
684000  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  Aug 23/23       2,034.16
                                                     ---------------
        Total Manual/QUIK Checks Issued
                                                           34,489.15

                          ===== End of Report =====

September 11,2023  10:09am                           User: RGC3  Term: S1





































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                         1015 - Capital Reserve Fund
                  Check Register for Aug 1/23 thru Aug 31/23
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

  1145  USDA, APHIS, WILDLIFE SERVICES      Aug 3/23        2,500.00
  1146  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES          Aug 17/23       3,343.91
  1147  THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                Aug 17/23       1,498.55
  1148  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Aug 17/23       5,582.68
  1149  GRAINGER                            Aug 31/23       1,097.61
  1150  REAL FLOORS, INC.                   Aug 31/23       5,765.95
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                           19,788.70

                          ===== End of Report =====

September 11,2023  10:08am                           User: RGC3  Term: S1
























	Agenda
	III.       Approval of Minutes of the September 5, 2023 Meeting 
	IV.       Discussion of Fiscal Year 2023 Bonus Policy 
	VI. A.        General Manager - Report 
	IX. A.                                                                          Balance Sheet as of August 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending August 31, 2023 
	B.        Assessment Receipt Schedule 
	C.        Approval of Check Register 



